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THEFUBREXERE

Ten-Year Financial and Operation H|gh|lghts

BgHEE FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

|

i (AEEETBEM (In HK$ milions)

|

? EE—E T OPERATING RESULTS

\ EEE Turnover

| 4T AR Operating profit

‘ AR R FE AL e Profit attributable to shareholders
EEAER BALANCE SHEET
RERBITERRBITERRES Cash and bank balances less bank loans and overdrafts
EEED Working capital

‘ BEE Total assets

§ BB E o) Total liabilities (Note 1)

! RERES G 1) Shareholders' funds (Note 1)
sraEs PER SHARE DATA

BRERN - EZ (B Gz 2)
RS GBI (e 2)

Earnings per share - Basic (HK cents) (Note 2)
Dividends per share (HK cents) (Note 2)

? | Bt FINANCIAL RATICS
15 HEEERERE Total debt to equity ratio
MBI E Current ratio
‘1 FEAHEE (B8 inventory turnover on sales (days)
‘ HEERHRE Return on total assets
FHR{ER R E Return on average equity
1 HEEEREK Return on sales
L BisE - Notes:

| 1. ERREHEBERNER (EERD Mk
HAEE - ZEHEBEIN BT —F
—A-BIUERBZ SHBRER

! 2. —ANZEE-NAANFZEFERHA
—IR 2R SRR

CEIoageRiRes 2001 annual report

1. Adjusted for the adoption of Statements of Standard Accounting
Practice 9 (Revised) which is effective for accounting periods
commencing on or after January 1, 2001

2. Figures from 1992 to 1999 are adjusted for the effect of the 1-to-2
share subdivision

|
|
|



TEBREEXBERE
Ten-Year Financial and Operation Highlights

®REe

Consolidated
2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992
3,479 3,431 3,092 2,609 3,014 3,522 3,482 2,864 2,334 1,681
372 425 351 70 60 299 304 243 183 156
377 416 360 76 68 261 250 195 138 115
494 747 803 340 192 178 196 37 25 73
798 1,014 960 725 655 752 560 410 338 270
2,371 2,110 1,813 1,435 1,408 1,691 1,624 1,041 824 746
825 511 456 299 340 - 363 540 395 328 353
1,695 1,658 1 ,449‘ 1,135 1,069 1,220 876 593 496 393
28.30 29.30 25.65 5.40 4.80 18.45 19.40 15.45 11.00 9.50
14.00 15.25 17.25 2.25 2.50 8.00 6.75 5.50 4.50 3.75
0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.9
2.3 31 3.2 3.6 31 3.3 2.1 2.1 2.0 1.8
30 32 28 44 48 58 55 53 59 86
15.9% 19.7% 18.8% 5.3% 4.8% 16.5% 16.4% 18.8% 16.7% 15.4%
23.2% 27.7% 27.9% 6.9% 5.9% 23.8% 31.8% 35.8% 31.0% 32.6%
10.8% 12.1% 11.6% 2.9% 2.3% 7.4% 7.2% 6.8% 5.9% 6.9%
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Ten-Year Financial and Operation Highlights

EBRE

(BRESEHS  BABRFEZHF)

OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

(Figures as at year end unless specified)

HEEEMAS
o PITHA
o EHFR

o EHFFWRHEEEGET) Mz

o ALEPIMZHER
OB Mg (ot 2)

o EEEHE

Directly managed outlets

o Number of outlets

[¢]

Square footage

o

Sales per square foot (HK$) (Note 1)

o Comparable store sales
(decrease)/increase (Note 2)

o

Sales associates

FIm 4%

Total outlets

EEHE

Employees

TR HBFIAERRKBIIRE
ZENE

Percentage of Retail and Distribution Division's purchases
from the Group’s Manufacturing Division

Bz
1. BMETHEEE

2. HERMEALEZYBRFEERBHRE
+EAZM®

ORDAN O“ 2001 annual report

Notes:

1. On weighted average basis

2. For outlets which were open for the full 12 months in each of the
two fiscal years under comparison




- ’ TEMBEREXEBERE
Ten-Year Financial and Operation Highlights

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992

456 367 317 308 324 294 280 283 257 11

597,800 465,800 358,500 301,100 313,800 295,500 286,200 282,700 209,600 139,500

5,100 7,400 8,400 6,800 8,000 9,900 10,500 10,600 12,600 12,200 }

{4%) 4% 21% (13%) (11%) (6%) 8% (9%) 15% 25%

2,603 2,417 2,026 1,681 1,929 1,058 2,069 1,928 1,502 1,207

1,189 920 740 678 640 515 451 380 278 203

8,287 7,166 6,237 6,319 8,175 10,004 10,348 6,863 2,330 2,104

24% 25% 22% 27% 35% 40% 43% 33% 28% 35%

2001 £ E
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41 Cedar Avenue
Hamilton HM12
Bermuda

TEE MY
A

NEE

W EET77-779%
RETEANERE

DIRECTORS

Mr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
(Chairman and Chief Executive)

Mr. AU Man Chu, Milton ™

Mr. William Garrett BENNETT #

Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT *

Mr. FUNG Wing Cheong, Charles

Mr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, sp *
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#  Non-executive

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT
Mr. AU Man Chu, Milton
Mr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JpP

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
Mr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT

Mr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, Jp

Prof. LEUNG Kwok

COMPANY SECRETARY
Ms. LEUNG Sze Man, Alice

AUTHQORIZED REPRESENTATIVES
Mr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
Mr. YONG Kin Cheong, Samuel

REGISTERED OFFICE
Cedar House

41 Cedar Avenue
Hamilton HM12
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PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS
5th Floor Tin On Industrial Building
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Kowloon
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Corporate Information

EERM
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BMAE - BTRAMESLAH

BRE
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BHE
BERIEERTAN RS
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Butterfield Corporate Services Limited
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11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke
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RERZBROBFERLIE

KRB LEELZERLE]
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FRBRTFHEEFRII1R
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Citibank N.A.

American Depositary Receipts
111 Wall Street

New York NY 10043

USA

FEARET
BFERELBELSRITERAF
BFTRTT

TEPEERTT

LEGAL ADVISCORS
Hong Kong

Robin Bridge & John Liu
Chao and Chung

Bermuda
Appleby Spurling & Kempe

AUDITORS
PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Butterfield Corporate Services Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke

Bermuda

BRANCH SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE IN HONG KONG
Abacus Share Registrars Limited

5th Floor Wing On Centre

111 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong

AMERICAN DEPOSITARY
Citibank N.A.

American Depositary Receipts
111 Wall Street

New York NY 10043

USA

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Standard Chartered Bank

Citibank N.A.
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"ADR CUSIP Number

IMPORTANT DATES

Closure of Register of Members
April 22, 2002 to April 25, 2002
(both days inclusive)

Annual General Meeting

April 25, 2002

Dividends

Interim Dividend 1 4.5 HK cents per share
Paid : September 12, 2001

Proposed Final Dividend : 4.5 HK cents per share
Proposed Special Dividend : 5.0 HK cents per share

Payable : May 16, 2002

STOCK CODE
Hong Kong Stock Exchange @ 709

Bloomberg ;. 708 HK
Reuters ; O708.HK
ADR Ticker Symbol . GRDHY

: 376112108

LISTING

Shares of Giordano International Limited are listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong and are traded over the counter
{Level One) in the United States in the form of American Depositary
Receipts

INVESTOR RELATIONS CONTACT
Ms. Alison Law

Assistant to Chairman

Giordano International Limited

5th Floor Tin On Industrial Building
777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road
Kowloon, Hong Kong

Telephone : (852) 2746 4727

Facsimile : (852) 2741 6273

E-mail : alisonlaw@giordano.com.hk

WEBSITE
www.giordano.com.hk
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i Group Operational Structure ‘,
TERSH L & |
Retail and Distribution Bluestar Exchange Limited [ Hong Kong |
. FIR |
Bluestar Exchange (Singapore) Pte Ltd { Singapore J !
parape—
—* Bluestar Exchange Germany GmbH J ------ [ e }
Germany i
c - & |
— ast Jean Limited =~ j------ Taiwan
|
Glordano (Australia) Pty. Limited  |------ ZUM
Australia
[ ——
L Giordano Corporation Limited ~ |------ [ BE J
| Korea
. S & EEHE
Giordano Fashions (L.L.C.) [ Middle East ] ( Pakistan
—‘ Glordano (Japan) Limited ’ ------ [ A J
Japan
ERRBER2Y | BB
Giordano Limited Hong Kong
(- SEHE
Aruba Brunei
- k=) ERE S
{EHQV\@B%‘%EBE& g Myanmar Philippines e 9
Giordano :
International S p kL] }
. S inrdana (MY QAdn Rhd leeoooo .
Limited Giordano (M} Sdn. Bhd. [ Malaysa ;
Giordano (Macau) Limited ~ |------ { R ;
Macau
Glordano Originals (Singapore) | o0 )
Private Limited Singapore
‘ . =E
Glordano (Thai) Co., Ltd.  |------ [ Thailand 1‘
PT. Giordano Indonesia ~ |-=---- [ 13
Indonesia !
RROEERRE | EEAE
Tiger Enterprises Limited Mainland China

EREXARLF

)
)
)
)
ENfe }
)
J
J
J

= !
Global Net Garment ~ |------ ( K [ CP Kﬁ. } ;
Manufacturing Limited Hong ong Mainiand China i
HERE SR d;;s%?:f G%rment ------ ( [ FERE J
Manufacturing and Tradin i i
anufacturing anc Trading Manufacturing Company Limited Hong Kong Mainiand China
RESHEZEERLA o

Tobo Textile Limited | Hong Kong

== EAMS NG . i
S— axgmaRsE | =%

1 Management Consultanc Lau, Wong & Associates Hong Kong :
9 Y Consultants Limited i
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles )
Hx DIRECTORS
BEELEE RETOtTARK & - Mr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter, aged 49, Chairman. Mr. Lau also

BAETHITTHARREFELE -
BR—ANECFWNALTER TR
—HAAMEZBENERBITRER - X
BER—NANAEFNATEEELR
ARFEFEIRE - RIRARERE
BRARICEILIFNITES - BItERE
MEARNERBIEHEBELENM - )&
BNMEAFFEANAEEE - RMA
AEER  BITARNERZMARTR
BEEEEERE T _F e TIEER - &
REBETE FRESREEARY )
ZRE e

BXREEE BRERE+—5% Bk
HWITEZE -BAEsBENEAMNEE
REFEEEZLEM - TANERE
HEHMLAEREESTNASEE -
BREFREB-_TAFERESH  FER
LEEENSER  BAEERAE
Noble Group LimitedZ #17TEE o
Noble GroupZ BEBEMNERE - ERGR
FINREXRSZHELET - BREER
—ETRET A+ -BREZTAR
REVBMFERITES -

William Garrett BENNETT%4E - IR&E
M+ EMITES - BR—ANASE
MAREE BAREEZRETER
EmBEREEE - ITRITHERS - #&
BETN\EHERTEMEERZR
BoBR_FE—F R —BEEHT
EFXRG BEREZTARDAFRT
BEF-

[clielRio A li% 2031 annual report

holds the positions of Chief Executive and Managing Director. He
joined the Group in 1887 and became the Chief Executive on
February 8, 1994, He was elected Chairman of the Board of
Directors of the Company on August 10, 1994, He is also an
independent non-executive director of Fairwood Holdings Limited.
Mr. Lau holds an MBA degree from the University of Calgary in
Canada. He is a member of the Canadian Institute of Chartered
Accountants. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Lau had over 12 years’
accounting experience in the private and public sectors in Canada.
He is the brother of Mr. Lau Kwok Kit, Albert, a member of senior
officers of the Group.

Mr. AU Man Chu, Milton, aged 51, Independent Non-executive
Director. Mr. Au holds a bachelor degree in Business
Administration from the University of Alberta in Canada and is a
member of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants and
the Hong Kong Soclety of Accountants. He has over 25 years'
experience in public accounting, finance and corporate
management. Mr. Au is an Executive Director of Noble Group
Limited. The Noble Group is headquartered in Hong Kong and is
listed on the Singapore Exchange. Mr. Au was appocinted
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company on
December 11, 2000.

Mr. William Garrett BENNETT, aged 40, Non-executive Director.
Mr. Bennett joined the Group in 1286 and presently, he is a
consultant of the Group’s brand management and overall product
development planning, implementation and control. He has
18 years’ experience in fashion design and marketing. Mr. Bennett
resigned as Executive Director effective January 1, 2001 and

remains as a Non-executive Director of the Company.
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s

ERANLE RET T LK BUHE
HITER - EXREN_TE-—EHARE
BEMEZIT(EE)BERARIEER
812 - MANZIT(EE) HRLFA -
ELENERBRERAFETES
BEEBENF LERRILEERE
ARAGINEEESRETIEERE T —
F O HEUECHAIMHBEEREEE
RE - RRAEMBAEERBEELF -
RESEERARALENEEREAR
NRBUFNTES - EXRL/EE

B ARG ERELSTNLE

AXREE WIAREEREXRE -
EEEEERWERTEEERE L

ERBE - BR—AN—FHALE
ARRBILIERITES -

BREXE  HEN+TE WITEE -
BRENSFLEITEERRERREE
TEEBZEBRE NABLIE - 85 A
FREABBELBRUNNINEEIAETIR
EEBLTRM - BRER-ANNEMA
AEE XE-NNEFZA+—BEEZ
ERETATZHITEE - RIMATEE
Bl RAELFFHERBER -

FEREE 0P WENT 5 BIL
FEHTEE -FTEALEREETBEIARE
TRBEIHRBEGRTIARBERE L
REZM - BRBEERITHRERR
ERZEEZERTFPEARANE
ENEEBARRKRARETERS
THRERR LTEGESEQAKER -
FRER—NANANFENA+BRERST
BARBIBIUIFRITES -

Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT, aged 57, Independent Non-
executive Director. Mr. Buttifant is the Managing Director of
Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited since May 2001. Prior to joining
Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited, Mr. Buttifant was the Managing
Director of IDT International Limited for over eight years and
worked for Sime Darby Hong Kong Limited and Polly Peck Group
for more than 11 years in the capacity of Finance Director and
Managing Director during the period. He is also an independent
non-executive director of Daiwa Associate Holdings Limited,
Dransfield Holdings Limited and Le Saunda Holdings Limited.
Mr. Buttifant is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Society of Accountants.
He is also a fellow member of the Institute of Management; the
Hong Kong Management Association and the Hong Kong Institute
of Directors. He became an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company in May 1991,

Mr. FUNG Wing Checng, Charles, aged 40, Executive Director.
Mr. Fung also holds the positions of Chief Operations Officer and
General Manager of the Group’s retail operations in South East
Asia and Taiwan respectively. He holds a bachelor degree from
the University of Hong Kong and an MBA degree from the National
University of Singapore. Mr, Fung joined the Group in 1988 and
was appointed Executive Director of the Company on February 11,
1997. Before joining the Group, he worked for five years in the

real estate business.

Mr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP, aged 61, Independent Non-
executive Director. Mr. Lee holds an honorary degree of Doctor
of Engineering from Hong Kong Polytechnic University, an
honorary degree of Doctor of Laws from The Chinese University
of Hong Kong. He. is currently a member of the Commission on
Strategic Development, Hong Kong SAR and a deputy of
Hong Kong SAR, the 9th National People’s Congress, PRC.
Mr. Lee has taken an active role in public service. Mr. Lee was
appointed Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
on September 10, 1999.
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BRRAE  BFRA+5K MITEE -
SRENMNEREEFRAETERBL
EFERE -BR-AARENA
AEE  IR-NANERATREE
ZERRRRZHITES - FALERE
MEAMBRASHREEELEUES
MEXNBHFESAMIEEE - ENA
AEER > STECENEABFTZES

REZHEFRERRBET LT - WITEE
IEXRERBRERERER -

HERALE BE=-1TUR - WITES -
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FREFRARRBETERBRARE
MEUNT S - BEAEBETARBHE
BMEELEM - BRR—ANATFENA
AEBAEEREBLE YR —NNILF
NATHBEEZEIARRRZHT
EF-RARNLEEAREZEE  THE
RERGEZZEEBRELELER -

BREBAR
BEA KL BERTH  BTUKAR
AFZEEREE - BR—ANTEN
AKEE - BEEARBS+FRR
BB -

John Francis FAHEY 4% » BE
=8 ' Giordano (Australia) Pty.
Limited 4 - ®WIFH R MMonash
University 8 B2 T2 - AN
EIMAEER c ERITEEFNA
AEE -EMATEERF - BES
THEEBRBMNIESZTERRIEY

BREEE BE=1T=K £BE:H
B A aE -RALEEERHREPIL
KRB BR-AN_FNALEER - I
BEABBETFEAMMRIELER -
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Mr. MAK Chuck On, Bernard, aged 52, Executive Director.
Mr. Mah also holds the position of Managing Director of the
Group's retail operations in Mainland China. He joined the Group
in 1996 and was appointed Executive Director of the Company
on June 14, 1999. Mr. Mah holds a bachelor degree in Business
Administration from the University of Alberta in Canada and is a

" member of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. Prior

to joining the Group, Mr. Mah had 15 years’ experience in senior
government paositions in accounting and auditing in Canada. He
also had extensive experience in industrial and commercial

investment and business administration.

Mr. WONG Pak Chuen, Paul, aged 34, Executive Director.
Mr. Wong also holds the position of Managing Director of the
Group’s joint venture company in Germany and responsible for
the retail operations in Germany and exploiting business
opportunity in other European markets. Mr. Wong holds a bachelor
degree in Social Sciences from the University of Hong Kong. He
joined the Group in 1990 as management trainee and was
appointed Executive Director of the Company on June 14, 1998,
Mr. Wong has gained extensive experiences in the Group’s retail

operations in Hong Kong, Mainland China and Taiwan.

SENIOR OFFICERS

Mr. CHEUNG Kwok Leung, aged 50, Managing Director of
Gloss Mind Garment Manufacturing Company Limited. He joined
the Group in 1990. Mr. Cheung has over 27 years’ experience in
the garment manufacturing industry.

Mr. John Francis FAHEY, aged 38, General Manager of Gicrdano
(Australia) Pty. Limited. Mr. Fahey holds a bachelor degree in
Economics from Monash University in Australia. He is an associate
member of the Australian Institute of Chartered Accountants. He
joined the Group in 2000. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Fahey

had 15 years’ experience with major Australian retail companies.

Mr. HOU Tong, aged 33, Group Information Technology Director.
Mr. Hou is a graduate of Zhong Shan University in Mainland China.
He joined the Group in 1992 and has over 10 years’ experience
in the information technology field.
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Ms. Yukie KOBAYASHI, aged 30, Director of Visual
Merchandising, is responsible for overall visual merchandising
functions of the Group. She has specialised herself for seven years
in the field and before joining the Group, was providing her service
in a multinational apparel brand in Japan. Ms. Kobayashi holds a
diploma of English Language from Seisen Women’s University in
Tokyo, Japan.

Mr. LAM Chuen Chi, aged 46, Senior Vice President,
International Business. Mr. Lam is a veteran in the Asian retailing
industry. Ever since he graduated from The Chinese University of
Hong Kong in 1979, he has exposure in the retail markets in
Hong Kong, Singapore, Taiwan, Korea and the Philippines. During
the period from 1986 to 1996, Mr. Lam managed the Group’s
retail operations in different markets including Hong Kong,
Singapore and Taiwan. He re-joined the Group in 1999 and
stationed in Taiwan responsible for international business

development.

Mr. LAU Kwok Kit, Albert, aged 45, Vice President of Tiger
Enterprises Limited. Mr. Lau holds a bachelor degree in Business
Administration and Commerce from the University of Alberta in
Canada. He joined the Group in 1996 and is responsible for the
Group's business development in Mainland China. Prior to joining
the Group, Mr. Lau had seven years’ external and internal audit
experiences in the finance sector in which he worked for Alberta
Provincial Government as an auditor for the financial institution
for four years. He also had experience in business investment
and administration in a listed company in Hong Kong. He is the
brother of Mr. Lau Kwok Kuen, Peter, the Chairman of the Group.

Ms. LAW Chui Yin, Alison, aged 34, Assistant to Chairman.
Ms. Law holds a bachelor degree in Commerce from the University
of British Columbia in Canada. She is a member of the Society of
Certified Management Accountants of British Columbia and a
Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) charterholder. Ms. Law joined
the Group in 2001 and is primarily responsible for investor
relations. Before joining the Group, Ms. Law had worked in the
fund management and investment analysis field for eight years.

2001 £% | GIORE

13




EERBARE

SE AE BN

Directors and Senior Management Profiles

RBEztT  BE=+T5 RaWE-
RZLTEENEAEIARR - RAER

RAMWELBEE - RR—NNEEM
AAGEE  BEBBNFLRNENT
S e

Hﬁﬁivﬁ$@+ﬁ'$ﬁﬁﬁ
KR -TEBE_FE_R—BMARE
cBRERATEMRAZEIR

ERTBEMREETXASMBEL
cRARBERFLREHMLE

@ RN AREEEITALER

ROREHMAEEE - R4S

E&ﬁ+h$%%& ST T ELZ AR -

= W JE Wi W & 00
W%\]QW@E?‘FFH

BWEARLT  REN+ 5K REEKR
ERAFIREAEE - ELLHANER
ZREANBEBHEBRBTEM - R
—NANTENALREE  TBELREE
RPEARE TEXBEEREE - &£
MATEBA BRITHENEHER
mGERRGEER

BERMzL BE=T=5 " BHEKX
BREABEHEEE -Hzt38EE
AXABEIFREEBRLTENU - BR
—NNBENATEEREERBE -
BLIEBFBERPERNERKEBERE
YEER -

BEhEzt REO+ZF - ESR
ERABANARMAERINERM
ERAFIEHBER - BRTHAETE
PAXABIBHERBTEN - RAKE
FHEEEHMASRELEGHALNE
8  BR-NAN=ZFMATEBRE
BBBTNFZANER &t BF
He - HEREBER RNAKXEE
Al BRTEEBRENERIR RS
BRSEEENE -

SNESE| 2001 annual report

Ms. LEUNG Sze Man, Alice, aged 32, Company Secretary.
Ms. Leung is a graduate of Hong Kong Polytechnic University.
She is an associate member of The Hong Kong Institute of
Company Secretaries. She joined the Group in 1897 and has

over nine years' experience in the company secretarial field.

Mr. LUI Chi Hung, aged 40, Group Financial Controller. He joined
the Group on February 1, 2002, Mr. Lui holds an MBA degree
from The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology and
a Master degree in Finance from The Chinese University of
Hong Kong. He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants. He is also an associate member of the
Hong Kong Society of Accountants and the Certified General
Accountants’ Association of Canada. Mr. Lui has over 19 years’
experience in finance and accounting fields.

Ms. MAK Yin Wing, Winnie, aged 41, Assistant General
Manager of Tiger Enterprises Limited. Ms. Mak holds a bachelor
degree in Commerce from the University of Toronto in Canada.
She joined the Group in 1990 and is responsible for the Group's
retail operations and administration in Mainland China. Prior to
joining the Group, Ms. Mak had eight years’ sales and marketing

experience.

Ms. TANG Wai Shan, aged 33, Assistant General Manager of
Global Net Garment Manufacturing Limited. Ms. Tang holds an
MBA degree from The Chinese University of Hong Kong. She
joined the Group in 1990 as a management trainee. Ms. Tang
has gained extensive experiences in manufacturing operations in
Hong Kong and Mainland China.

Ms. WONG Siu Ping, Christine, aged 42, Human Resources
Director of Giordano Limited and Managing Director of Lau, Wong
& Associates Consultants Limited. Ms. Wong holds an MBA
degree from The Chinese University of Hong Kong. She is an
associate member of the Chartered Institute of Management
Accountants and the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. She
joined the Group in 1993 and has over 18 years' experience in
human resources, accounting, franchising, sales and operations.
Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Wong worked for Jardine
Matheson & Co. and Dairy Farm Group for more than nine years.
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Mr. YONG Kin Cheong, Samuel, aged 41, Senior Vice President,
Internal Audit and Business Development. Mr. Yong is a graduate
of the University of Toronto in Canada and holds an MBA degree
from the Open University of Hong Kong. He is 2 member of the
Society of Management Accountants of Ontario (CMA). Mr. Yong
joined the Group in 1892. He has over 17 years' experience in
finance and accounting in Hong Kong and Canada and also
gained extensive experiences in the Group’s retail operations in
Hong Kong and Mainland China.

BOARD ADVISOR

Professor LEUNG Kwok, aged 43, Management Consultant to
the Board. Professor Leung received his Ph.D. in Psychology from
University of lllinois, Urbana-Champaign, U.S.A. He currently holds
a chair in management at City University of Hong Kong. In addition
to his international reputation for his scholarly work, he also has
wide-ranging consulting experiences with major organizations and
government departments in Hong Kong and Mainland China.
Professor Leung has been providing consulting services to the

Group since 1887.
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Dear Shareholders,

Events in 2001 came either at unexpected times or totally
unexpected.

There should now be no doubt that we all live in a world of
uncertainties, impossible to predict the nature and timing of future
events with accuracy. A global economy also means that no
market, company ot individual could be completely free from the
conseguences of incidents that suddenly take place even in the

most remote corner of the world.

The new world order calls for a new form of flexible organization
structure and versatile management system. Flexibility and
versatility works like a gyroscope, providing dynamic balancing
despite its apparent instability in a volatile environment. Your
Company has the capacity to deal with such a volatile
environment. Our employees are habitually innovative in

responding to the changing needs of their customers.

In 2001, your Company earned a profit attributable to shareholders
of HK$377 million, on a turnover of HK$3,473 miliion. This
represents nine percent drop in earnings from year 2000, on a
similar level of turnover. [t was not a spectacular year. However,
| must give due credits to all the 8,000 strong staff for working
diligently and fervently in light of economic adversities plaguing
the retail sector throughout most of the year. Although poor
consumer sentiments played a large part in slowing down the
Company’s growth, both Management and | admit that we have
not done enough in certain markets.

On a positive note, your Company has vigorously guarded its
financial soundness; earnestly enhanced its brand image; skillfully
secured several strategic retail locations; carefully penetrated
important new markets; and decisively implemented significant
operational changes. | believe that these moves have paved the
road for the Company’s continuing growth.
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Despite an uncertain economic outlook and conflicting

predictions, | do have reasons to believe that most of the
Company’s markets and brands will substantially improve in 2002.
The newly developed markets will continue its learning curve, with
their investments tightly controlled. Markets that had not fared
as well as anticipated will have their new operating strategies
translated into positive results. Recently established brands will
see their contributions become meaningful. Strengthened
corporate shared services will provide heightened levels of
administrative efficiencies.

The Board has recommended a final dividend of 4.5 Hong Kong
cents per share for the fiscal year 2001. In addition, the Board
has recommended a special dividend of 5.0 Hong Kong cents
per share. Total dividend, including the 4.5 Hong Kong cents
interim dividend per share, amounts to 14.0 Hong Kong cents
per share. Excluding the special dividend, the payout ratio is
34 percent, similar to year 2000’s. The Company’s dividend policy
takes into consideration the repatriating of excess cash not
designated for immediate investment projects back to
shareholders.

Management and | welcome the Company's new shareholders.
And to all of those who have helped us on the road towards

excellence during the year, we sincerely thank you for your
encouragement and support.

PETER LAU
Chairman

March 14, 2002
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Turnover

Total turnover for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001 was
HK$3,479 million, virtually unchanged from the HK$3,431 million
registered in 2000. This figure included an unfavorable foreign
exchange impact of approximately HK$77 million.

Representing 93.8 percent of the Group’s total turnover, sales of
the Retail and Distribution Division amounted to HK$3,262 million
(2000: HK$3,225 million). The Manufacturing Division’s turnover,
after elimination of inter-segment sales, amounted to HK$217
million (2000: HK$206 million), a 5.3 percent increase over the
prior year. Turnover of the Manufacturing Division, before
elimination of inter-segment sales, was HK$727 million, the same
as fiscal year 2000.

Gross Profit

Gross profit totalled HK$1,544 million (2000: HK$1,516 million),
an increase of 1.8 percent over the prior year. Gross margin was
44 4 percent, a slight increase from the 44.2 percent achieved
in 2000.

Faced with weak consumer sentiment during the year,
Management opted for product innovation as a means to protect
profit margin. As part of the strategy, the Group offered
differentiated products, with emphasis on functional features and
usage of fabrics. The Giordano brand has embarked on a higher
value-added direction while the Bluestar Exchange brand has
been targeting the more budget-minded consumers.

Distribution, Administrative and Other Operating Expenses
Distribution expense was HK$928 million (2000: HK$838 million),
an increase of 10.7 percent over the prior year. Administrative
expense amounted to HK$137 million, representing a 12.3 percent
increase from the prior year's HK$122 miillion. New outlet openings
and new markets’' start-up costs contributed to this increase.
During the vear, total expenses related to new distribution outlets
in Mainland China, Taiwan (Bluestar Exchange), Australia and
Indonesia were approximately HK$59 million and development
costs in the two new markets of Germany and Japan amounted
to HK$25 million.




i

B E

HEERXERVBERARZAAEAR 25,
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Results of Operations and Financial Condition

H s
F272B8ET)

EFRRUBERBTL(ZEEE
R _ETREYH
FETRE14.0%  TBREDNERES
ERMR - EREZR _ZTT-FHE

EATER  TEETARBELERES
>‘E§JJ UL EEBEENTMEE
B AHEETEZERET -

BERFBRHANE BHE -FER
BHEERZEF(EBITDA)
BERMABI72E8E L MEELA
A25E BB T TERDEHFIZEE
HAE2Q7TEEAL(ZEERESF
B15BEEL rHAEEELEF
79.8% (ZETTF 1 74.1%) ©

EEEHTHREIEERAETERN
73 UREREEREAWEF TS
ZERBAFME - AT - EBERE
“RTCEEENETLRS B

=

LU

) SEBMEFBEERETeS
R

() BREERBATBZAEEE LT R
(3) MeREBANRTHEE—FTHE-

FRNZEBITDAASS2EEE T @ MER
—ETTE 506 ESET 0 AUt

EBITDAZ 2B FIEE16.7% BLEEE
Z174% FERO7TEE SR -

Other operating expense was HK$234 million (2000: HK$272 million),
a decrease of 14.0 percent over fiscal year 2000. This decrease
was largely due to a reduction in advertising expense.

Management considered the prevailing consumer mood in 2001

made it inappropriate for any large-scale regional advertising
campaign. Instead, Management relied on local promotion to

highlight market-specific product lines.

Operating Profit and Earnings Before Interest, Taxation,
Depreciation and Amortization Expense (EBITDA)
Operating profit was HK$372 million, compared with HK$425
million a year earlier. The Retail and Distribution Division’s
operating profit amounted to HK$287 million (2000: HK$315
million), representing 79.8 percent (2000: 74.1 percent) of the
Group's operating profit.

The decline in operating profit was largely due to the weak
performance of the Taiwan market and the development costs
incurred in the new markets of Germany and Japan. However,
Management is confident that operating efficiency will improve in
2002 due to the following reasons:

(1) Strategic changes implemented in Taiwan should achieve
higher projected results;

(2) Germany and Japan will gain efficiency; and

(8) Cost reduction in both rental and input costs will further

materialize.

EBITDA for the year amounted to HK$582 million, slightly lower
than the HK$596 million reported for 2000. Correspondingly,
EBITDA margin was 16.7 percent, 0.7 percentage points lower
than the 17.4 percent reported in the prior year.

2001 F4 ¢
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Profit Attributable to Shareholders

Profit attributable to shareholders was HK$377 million for fiscal
year 2001 (2000: HK$416 million), represented a 9.4 percent
decrease over the previous year. The decrease in Group operating
profit accounted for this decline. The Group's major joint ventures
continued to perform well during the year. Share of profits after
taxation from associated companies increased 7.8 percent year-
on-year to HK$69 million (2000: HK$64 million).

The Group’s effective tax rate also increased from 14.1 percent
in 2000 to 16.9 percent in 2001, primarily due to a higher tax

bracket for the Korean joint venture.

Cash Flow

Cash flow from operation increased from HK$377 million in fiscal
year 2000 to HK$448 million in 2001. The improvement resulted
from a decrease in inventory of HK$20 million, in contrast to a
HK$65 million increase in inventory in 2000.

Net cash outflow from return on investments and servicing of
finance decreased to HK$200 million from the prior year (2000:
HK$205 million). Dividend payout of HK$222 million (2000:
HK$236 million) was lower, primarily due to a slight decrease in
dividend payout in year 2001.

Net cash outflow from investing activities amounted to HK$274
million in fiscal year 2001 (2000: HK$103 million). During the year,
the Group paid HK$207 million to secure a 37-year leasehold
interest in a flagship store in Hong Kong and prepaid RMB100
million (approximately HK$95 million) for a 20-year lease in
Shanghai. Both locations had already been tenanted by the Group
prior to the arrangements. Management evaluated these decisions
on operational merits and entered into the arrangements to ensure
continuing occupation of these strategic retail locations. For similar
reasons, the Group had purchased other prime retail locations in
Mainland China and Taiwan in earlier years. Cash generated from
investing activities included HK$152 million (2000: HK$25 million)

from maturing of long-term deposits.
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In 2001, net cash inflow from financing activities amounted to
HK$50 million, against a net cash outflow of HK$46 million in
2000. Issuance of new shares under the Company’s Employee
Share Option Scheme provided cash of HK$8 million (2000:
HK$87 million). The Group also obtained short-term local currency
bank financing equivalent to HK$47 million at fixed interest rate,
to fund part of the payment for the long-term lease in Mainland
China. Management intends to pay-off the loan in full from internal
cash flow in 2002. During the year, the Company did not
repurchase any shares (2000: HK$138 million).

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As at December 31, 2001, the Group had cash and bank deposit
of HK$579 million (2000: HK$749 million). The Group’s target
level of cash and bank deposit is the equivalent of one year’s
cash flow from operation.

The Group's working capital declined to HK$788 million (2000:
HK$1,014 million). Current ratio was maintained at a healthy level
of 2.3 times. Turnover to working capital was 4.4 times in fiscal

year 2001, compared with 3.4 times in 2000.

At year-end 2001, the Group's inventory was HK$283 million
(2000: HK$303 million). This improvement was mainly due to the
reduction of raw materials and work in progress at the
Manufacturing Division. As Chinese New Year fell in February 2002
(2000: January 2001), the Division did not need to boost up
production at the end of 2001 to prepare for the peak seasonal
sales. Inventory turnover on sales was reduced from 32 days in
the prior year to 30 days in fiscal year 2001. The Group's target
inventory turnover range is between 28 to 32 days.

ﬁ
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As at December 31, 2001, the Group’s long-term finance lease
amounted to HK$10 million (2000: HK$14 million). This
outstanding liability is denominated in Reminki at an interest rate
of 12.0 percent per annum until 2005. Tota! liabilities amounted
to HK$625 million (2000: HK$511 million), representing a gearing
ratio of 0.4 (2000: C.3) based on shareholders’ equity of HK$1,695
million (2000: HK$1,558 million).

As part of the Group's risk management policy, it has entered
into limited foreign currency contracts to minimize exchange risks
arising from overseas markets’ inventory procurement. in addition,
the Group pursued a higher proportion of local sourcing, where
appropriate, to effectively mitigate local currency risks.

Purchase of fixed assets totalled HK$332 million in fiscal year
2001. Apart from the HK$207 million spent on securing the long-
term leases discussed above, regular capital expenditure
accounted for the remaining HK$125 million, which represented
28.0 percent (2000: 36.1 percent) of net cash inflow from
operating activities in 2001.

The Group had financing facilities totalling HKS748 million at year-
end 2001, of which HK$85 million under revolving loan facility
had been drawn and was outstanding. The Group also had
contingent liabilities of HK$8Q million (2000: HIK$58 million), which
had all been incurred in the normal course of business.

HUMAN RESQURCES

On December 31, 2001, the Group had approximately 8,300
employees. The Senior Management team consisted of 17 people
and over half of them had been with the Group for over eight
years. In the past two years, the Group had recruited a number
of senior managers who are experts in various fields and of various
nationalities. The Group is continuing its quest for multi-racial
talents to enhance the breadth and depth of Management.
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In order to attract and retain a high caliber of capable and
motivated workforce, the Company offers share options to most
senior managers, competitive remuneration package for all levels
of staff and goal-oriented bonuses for all operation staff of the
Group.

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE RETAIL AND DISTRIBUTION
VISION

The Retail and Distribution Division registered a turnover growth
of 1.1 percent, to HK$3,262 million, after accounting for an
unfavorable foreign exchange impact of HK$77 million. Worsening
economic conditions coupled with an unseasonably warm fall/
winter had contributed to the disappointing performance in many
of the Group’s markets in the second half. The Group began to
recover some of the lost grounds in November and December,
largely due to successful product launches. For the full year 2001,
total comparable store sales declined 4.3 percent, while
comparable store gross profit fell 2.8 percent over last year.

In 2001, retail turnover from Giordano Unisex decreased
2.3 percent, mainly owing to a decline in sales in Taiwan. Gross
margin increased slightly by 0.8 percentage point over last year.

Retail turnover from Giordanoc Ladies improved 22.1 percent, due
to better performance in Taiwan and Hong Kong and new store
openings in Mainland China. Gross margin was 1.3 percentage

points lower than the prior year.

During the year, retail turnover from Giordano Junior decreased

1.5 percent. Gross margin improved 0.7 percentage points.

Retail turnover from Bluestar Exchange increased 31.2 percent
and gross margin rose 6.4 percentage points in fiscal year 2001.
These improvements reflected consumer acceptance of this new
brand in both Hong Kong and Taiwan. However, the joint venture
in Germany is not expected to make any material contribution in
the next two years.
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ZHEMBERTASBEBIISRES As highlighted in the table below, aggregate retail sales of all
EZTEHELREEB TS FELH brands through all our different distribution channels to end

! 8.5% @ FURWAT : consumers increased 8.5 percent over year 2000;
(K EEETARER) Giordano  Giordano  Giordano Bluestar |5t
‘ (in HK$ mitlions) Unisex Ladies Junior Exchange Total
‘ —ET-F
| Year 2001 4,376 129 252 196 4,953
—EEETHE
Year 2000 4113 102 201 149 4,565
tEEEFEZER
Year-on-year increase 6.4% 26.5% 25.4% 31.5% 8.5%

FEMH (Eﬂ{ﬁzﬁiﬁ’%%%%’ﬁm% A discussion on key markets (namely any market accounting for
! A F 2 EAITS) 2w ERR T E - 10 percent or more of the Group's total retail turnover) is set out

A on next page.
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e E N MAINLAND CHINA }
2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
BET (FEED Sales (HKS milions) * 808 712 544 53 565 |
SERREEB (AT Sales per sq. ft. (HK$) ** 4700 5500 5500 4800 5500
NHRERZEES Comparable store sales
B/ Ga) T increase/{decrease) *** - 8% 8% (1%  (28%)
TEREER (FFR) T Retall floor area sq. ft,) “*** 382,600 298,300 222,600 198,500 180,800
AmEE Number of outlets **** 461 357 253 211 170
EgEgE "M Number of sales associates **** 540 480 350 346 344
* BREEFHTEER FHES * Including net sales to authorized dealers

O METFEREEHECEEEEMT bl On weighted average basis for directly managed retail outlets
X IEREEELL R BB EE A ¥ *** For directly managed outlets which were open for the full 12

+olHRc EEEEFIT months in each of the two fiscal years under comparison
B R+ A+ —BIrEREEBREN **E - Total directly managed and authorized dealer outlets as at
EFFImEs December 31
R S T = AZEEEEFT *EERE For directly managed outlets as at December 31

EEEIENI3.5%E808EEBT  Turnover rose 13.5 percent to HK$808 million (2000: HK$712
(ZETTF 7128 EBET) - BEW million). Siower growth was partly attricuted to the rainy weather
EDESERAESES TRARETEE  and ongoing construction werk in some major cities.

BT EITISRE AR ©

T REERLEERIEARIHELR In the middle of the year, the Group launched Giordano Ladies in
Giordano Ladiesmh® - RZETE—F Shanghai and Beijing. As at December 31, 2001, there were eight
+Z—A=+—8  BRRE/\FEGiordanc Giordano Ladies stores in Mainland China. In line with the Group's
Ladies/b4l - BAREEEZHT - AEE  target, there was a net addition of 104 stores to the network.
SHEMBME BI04 /548 - BLLAFESR  With over 400 stores operating at the end of the year, there is
A0ORAEL Rt AEEEAERSIE  sufficient critical mass to implement strategies to improve
HEBEARE  LESEEMSEZEE  operating margin in this market. To sustain and enhance its market
BEAE - BREMEALASFSERANZ  position in Mainland China, the Group has been working more
Mg - AEBNRTFER—BEEBFF  actively with its authorized dealers to improve store productivity
EEERTAE REEEEEN 7 since the latter part of the year.

FEREMAERESEEE  BATER In preparation for a more competitive market after Mainland
FHENRZ - AEEREEESXLZHE  China's accession to the World Trade Organization, the Group
FEMBRESEREL & A will galvanize its retall network to serve the market better.
W5 o FiF  ERENEHYNTEMS Management will also continue to develop the Giordano Ladies
1§48 BB R Giordano Ladies RGiordano  and Giordano Junior lines to serve the niche markets. In the near
Junior B FS| - BBEFME - REAMETS term, Mainland China will remain one of the Group’s key growth L
TMeERAEEEBEREEHE N - M drivers, with the Giordano Unisex line providing the majority of 1
Giordano UnisexZ 3| TFig R E % - the growth. F

2001 & $ [GHR [
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E 3 HONG KONG
2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
REB(BEAT) Sales (HKS millions) 760 788 692 588 762
ELAREER(ET) Sales per sq. ft. (HKS) ™ 6,400 7000 9400 11,100 16,300
Comparable store sales

=2

(decreaseVincrease * 8% 5% 8 (22%)  (18%)

%* ok

Retail floor area (sq. 1) 114,200 127,300 100,000 58300 51,400

Number of outlets 72 74 61 49 53

Nurmber of sales associates ™™™ 462 514 441 306 427

© BNETHEENE

o ERTAEELRZHREENGEE
+oBAZFT

M RFZF=+—H

LEEBERIGOEBEL(ZETEE
T88REETT) REF TE3.6% BE
FEA EASSEESE -

Giordano UnisexZ BT THR7.7% +
Giordano Ladies FHEAIE FEE FFH
11.3% ° Giordano Ladies A KRB RE
BEFINERRE AL=ZE2REE
23 R AR © Bluestar ExchangeZ & %58
EA45%  MEMER EH7.7EES
2o MBERMEEREBERANE B
BIEHRRZEIEEEERA -

EARGREREFTERBER  KHE
LESHER EEEREEEREEL
ERRSIREHES  BILESZmiE

EfL e
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* On weighted average basis

** For outists which were open for the full 12 months in each of the
two fiscal years under comparision
*** As at December 31

Turnover was HK$760 million (2000: HK$788 million), down
3.6 percent over the previous year, but gross margin improved
3.5 percentage points.

Turnover from Giordano Unisex contracted 7.7 percent, while
Giordano Ladies rose 11.3 percent from the prior year. Giordano
Ladies has gained the reputation as a quality women'’s wear name,
for its service and workmanship. Turnover from Biluestar Exchange
grew 4.5 percent while gross margin increased 7.7 percentage
points. Improved product mix and lower input costs were behind
the better-than-expected results.

Through enhanced product value, the Giordano brand has
successfully moved up to a higher market segment. Management
will continue to strengthen its brand positioning through better
visual merchandising and shop portfolio.
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=9 TAIWAN
2000 2000 1999 1998 1997
BER(EERT) Sales (HKS millions) 745 871 953 710 753
STHREEE (B) ™ Sales per sq. fr. (HKS) ¥ 3,600 5500 8,000 4300 4500
ABEE HER Comparable store sales

NEAITy $h+n * Ak
(R

(decrease)/increase * ™ (14%) 4%  31% (8%) (9%)

TERTEE (LK) 7

* ok ke

Retail floor area (sq. 1t.) 232,400 184,500 165,700 156,400 168,500

Nurnber of outlets ***- 181 159 178 184 191

%* koA

Number of sales associates 763 826 827 680 787

* RNETHEE

ERAEEL R AR RS
+EAZPIT

R AZ+—8

BECEHENR144% 2746088 T
(ZEETF 71887 E1 5
SREARANRZET-EHABEER
ZEEE(ES7% °

RE-F BEEEBETHREMNE
FEEBRIBESTTE  EMNEIRE T -
EEERBERZEHEAXREEN
B EFERRATEERSERE - R
SETEE  EEItHAnEEEEE
BRME - A EXEMEERES
ZHEWRE  BERENLAGZAZR
B RNBFRTHEERETE -

TR FiE R (Giordano LadiesB )
LA BEEHEERLEEERR
qﬁﬁ’“f?l%ﬁ%ﬁfﬁf’ﬁﬂﬂﬁ%%fm?ﬁ
CLIA TR E B A T

%go

I o>

EREBTEE T2 -_F2F%E
EERREDRRE - AEBRBETER
ﬁRﬂS CHEERNAN R MBS
HEESEBERE - LWEEZEBLREE
BER —_TE-FHRZEFEMEERE
RETER_TE_FFE -

*  On weighted average basis

** For outlets which were open for the full 12 months in each of the

two fiscal years under comparision
*** As at December 31

Turnover in Taiwan contracted 14.4 percent to HK$746 million
{2000: HK$871 million), partly attributable to the fact that the
New Taiwan Dollar devalued 5.7 percent against the Hong Kong
Dollar in 2001.

In the second quarter, gross margin fell as Management undertook
measures to reduce excess inventory from previous seasons.
Management began to reposition the Giordano brand in the third
quarter, partly through market segmentation strategy. Overall sales
in the northern and southern districts began to improve in the
latter part of the year. Two destructive typhoons, however,
reversed the improvement trend in September. Latest figures
indicate that sales decline is stabilizing.

During the year, comparable store sales of all brands, except
Giordano Ladies, deteriorated over the prior year. This was partly
attributable to the time required in adjusting the product mix to
suit the changing needs of customers in different districts.

Management anticipated Taiwan’s macro envircnment to remain
tough in 2002. The Group will strive to excel on product
differentiation, cost-effective merchandising and micro marketing.
With better procurement and inventory management, clearance
sales that took place in 2001 will not have to be repeated in 2002.

2001 £ | GIORE]
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7 hn g SINGAPORE
2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
BET(BEET) Sales (HKS millions) 330 349 349 234 284
BRARBER(BT) " Sales per sq. ft. (HKS) * 9,700 13300 13800 8500 10,300

MitRERHES Comparable store sales
(go) s ** (decrease)/increase (18%) (5%  48%  (16%)  (15%)
TEEEEE (FAR) T Retal floor area (sq. ft) *** 37,800 32400 24400 28,000 28,700
FmEE " Number of outlets ™™™ 4 3 27 31 33

Number of sales associates ™ 278 054 208 202 235

* RIETHERNE

“ ERMEELEZIREENGEE
+=BA2FF

R+ ZAZ+—A

BT R FETHE.4%E3308EET
—ETTE  3498EET)  FHE
TLHZE6.2%  EEHESR THHERE -

I BB R iT#E BmEAL M
LRz H‘Jﬁﬁ% ZEEMERKNEH
H{EH - BR - Ei@@%ﬂxﬁuuia@
REUIEHERER  AMHEESS
FoREFEEMNREMAEESHE
LA DR BEE A - BB
TERE-FREFASEERE -
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*  On weighted average basis

** For outlets which were open for the full 12 months in each of the
two fiscal years under comparision
*** As at December 31

Turnover slipped 5.4 percent year-on-year to HK$330 million
(2000: HK$349 million). The Singapore dollar devalued
6.2 percent, which largely explained the decline in sales,

The Singapore economy deteriorated rapidly in the second half
of the year. Coupled with intensified competition, many retailers
opted for heavy discounting. Management pursued a value-added
product strategy instead and successfully fended off competition
with differentiated products. The strategy has paid off, as
demonstrated by the 1.1 percentage points improvement in gross
margin from the prior year. Management will continue to pursue
this strategy for 2002.
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HtERETS

HERRMISZEEBHIMT

OTHER ESTABLISHED MARKETS

The turnover of our other established markets in 2001 is

summarized in the following table:

(U TBHETREN) BRBE pe 2E fBfe M|Et
(in HK$ millions) Malaysia Australia Thailand Indonesia Total
BT

Year 2001 100 64 29 29 222
ZERTH

Year 2000 93 29 23 16 161
LEEEF 2 IE0E

Year-on-year increase 7.5% 120.7% 26.1% 81.3% 37.9%

Hmia

=N

FEER_ZE-—F= BEEARAKRIR
HASRREEEHE  RERSHHE
ARERFEREREMEER  BENT
2,000E6,000F 7R - BELEBEERP
B EEEURMETENEERE
AHEREZNET  TREBMAE - &
SELEZHRPREBERNEERN - XK
BERN TEERCELOBFERBE
RiE - LRESVRNE - AEEDE
KEE —SxnoTEHEBREz2GR D
CRAREREHZER -

E
AEBR_EE-—FZABBEAERT
BREEEETS RNEMRFEER -
#E23MBluestar Exchangefim + IAJE
RIEE - EREIBHEHEENLE
FHEEMENTTFE00Z1,600FHR ©
BESEFNREZEEENEERN -
AEEGEI ST _FFRIBERL
MEEME  EFATHEENEYD
S50f - BEDNAEBESTRBEET S
ZEZAF - FEETFEERALMAS
BRT ITAMUBREBE REAK
EEEM -

NEW MARKETS

JAPAN

The Group opened its first shop in Japan at the Universal Studio
Japan (Osaka) in March 2001, At the end of the year, there were
two shops operating in Osaka and two in Tokyo. Shop sizes range
from 2,000 to 6,000 square feet. Despite slower-than-expected
turnover, Management is pleased with the level of brand
awareness gained, as well as customer's affirmation of the
product’s quality. Start-up losses incurred to date are within
budget. Management will spend the next few seasons to refine
the product assortment and improve logistics efficiencies. The
Group is ready for a rapid rollout, as soon as sufficient insight of
customer preference is gained.

GERMANY

The Group made its debut in Germany through a joint venture in
March 2001. By the end of the fiscal year, there were 23 Bluestar
Exchange outlets operating within a hypermarket chain in a shop-
in-shop format. Average retail footage ranges from 600 to
1,600 square feet. Losses for the first year of operation were
contained within budget. The Group is planning to expand the
network to approximately 50 outlets by the end of year 2002.
Germany is an important gateway for the Group to enter into the
European Union consumer market. Through this venture, the
Group also wishes to tap into the increasingly important East

European apparel-manufacturing base.

B o S T——
AR R LGOI D A-N-O-
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EEBOULFELA243% - FR ™
BHEEME - ERERTH - EWEXR
ZHMBEMERR—&K  Z5EUS
BERENEEEBEERABEREE
Em- ARSREVER  REEREE
EERNERE AL EFENGE -

TEECF  KEBEFEERN20H
Giordano Unisex 2 10fEGiordano Junior
FIm

HE

FR HRFEEEELEA233% - &
BEEAN+FLLE  ~EEEHAY
TAERHER  BRHEEEIERE
EHER - AFEIERERE  #MU
MEEERMLERE  AE—-—FHE
Hi#iamsg - AEBE ¥ I RBRAN
B % B E 8 E -

HREFIBR

EIRHFERNG S HMEHEE - A&
BRI2TAEST  H-ZETFER
FEMRER -KERFNESTEERT
(ZETTF  05EEET) » BEHM
BERRAEHRTIESR

(1) HFNEIERENKTRE -
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WIEERE  HRHAFVEBERERAR
EMTERAE E-JSHERBX

WHE -GN HEARZEEHEMN
50.5% - BREZIMBOZHEER -
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JOINT VENTURES

KOREA

Turnover improved 24.3 percent over the year before. Competition
fiercely intensified during the year, causing downward pressure
on prices. Similar to most of our markets, the Group resorted to
a higher value-added strategy by offering the Korean consumers
with differentiated and quality products. In order to enhance the
brand image, existing shops will shift to bigger shop formats
wherever appropriate.

In 2002, the Group plans to add about 20 Giordano Unisex and
10 Giordano Junior outlets.

MIDDLE EAST

Middle East ended the year with a 23.3 percent turnover growth.
After about seven years of operation in the region, the Group has
successfully penetrated into the mainstream consumer group,
with the majority of the sales now derived from local residents.
The Group is increasingly optimistic in its longer term strategy of
using the UAE as regional headquarters to expand further into
other neighboring markets.

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE MANUFACTURING DIVISION

The Manufacturing Division's turnover before elimination of inter-
segment sales was HK$727 million, same as fiscal year 2000.
Operating profit amounted to HK$57 million (2000: HK$95 million).
The drop in the contribution of the manufacturing operations was
attributable to the following factors:

(1) contracted gross margin due to intensified competition.

(2) decrease in commission income due to elimination of

intermediary role,

On the positive side, the Manufacturing Division has made further
inroads into the Japanese market by working directly with the
local retailer. Sales to Japan increased 50.5 percent during the
year, which helped to lift volume sales for the Division.
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R-FT—FHBREE  BRIFIME
ARETERDHIPFIZREERDIE
24% (ZFETHF : 25%) °

EEBETFEMALREZERE
HREBRFHEHZ - BABKREEE
X BEXERTHAEN - Bl -5
FERELKLERNRBEERZER
B-EEESERNEEBTEELR
FoMEEETIEE  (NAEFPREHR
B2 QBREBERPEDZAME
RAEERN  BETELEERSERRE
RETEIER  RQEREEANMAY
REERES - ERNLMRIABH  ERE
REAEEEREFEL - UEHRKZ
PRy

In fiscal year 2001, the Manufacturing Division supplied
approximately 24 percent (2000; 25 percent) of the Retail and
Distribution Division’s sourcing requirement.

Management expects competition in the manufacturing industry
will be fierce after Mainland China’s accession to the World Trade
Organization. The availability of unlimited number of manufacturers
in Mainland China will exert downward price pressure. It is
therefore essential to keep overhead low and maintain a versatile
structure. Rather than competing on manufacturing capacity,
Management's focus is on (1) offering a comprehensive range of
services to customers; (2) leveraging our expertise in production
run and quality assurance by supervising other low cost
manufacturing bases in the eastern provinces; and (3) extending
our fabric sourcing capability in Mainland China. With the above
efforts, Management is confident that the Group is well positioned
to meet the challenge ahead.

The following table shows a breakdown of our manufacturing

turnover:

2001 2000 1999 1998 1897

LXB(HBEET)

Turnover (HK$ millions) 727 . 727 565 613 777

TERBEZESER:

Percentage of turnover to:

The Group 70 72 65 58 65

Third Parties

Japén 25 17 15 20 18
Hong Kong 3 5 18 10 7
Korea 1 2 - 1 2
Mainland China - 4 - 1 1
Others 1 - 2 10 7

2001 3 | @10 RN
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OUTLOOK

Amid an uncertain global economic outlook, rising unemployment
and intensifying competition, Management anticipates the retail
business environment to be very challenging in 2002. The Group
will strive to sustain its dominant market position by offering
differentiated and functionally value-added products. In addition,
Management will reiterate its commitment to product and service
quality, as a means to protect the Group's gross margin. A two-
pronged approach employing a multi-brand and multi-region
development strategy will continue into the year. In particular, the
Group will carefully manage its brands for distinct market
segmentation and is excited about the following opportunities:

(1) Existing market revitalization

in the medium term, Mainland China, Hong Kong and Taiwan
will continue to be the Group's major turnover and profit
contributors. In these relatively established markets, we will
continue to revitalize the Giordano brand and refine our mutti-
branding strategy. In Mainland China, Management will modify
the shop portfolio of the self-managed stores, by transforming
some into larger store formats and committing to longer term
leases. In Hong Kong, the focus will be on securing leading
market position, mainly through value-added products. In
Taiwan, the emphasis will be on market segmentation and
the expansion of Bluestar Exchange.

{2) Margin enhancement
In a deflationary environment and with the maturing of
manufacturing bases in eastern Mainland China, Management
expects input cost will fall. Lower rental and staff expenses
will help to enhance the operating margin. In addition, the
increased usage of web-based technology will bring about
efficiency gains, especially in the area of inventory
management. Country managers are expected to utilize the
other markets' information more readily to improve their

respective product performance.




EEEYREXRABARBEARARZRAER 5 M
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Results of Operations and Financial Condition

(3) EERHFTE {3) New market penetration
REFAR  FEBEHEEBEMEE During the year, the Group expanded into two important new
EF™E - BBAARER - TRRE markets, namely Japan and Germany. In the next few years,
HEA FEBEBEERE FAWRE the Group will continue its brand building and product testing
MSEHITEYRERERAFE in these two markets. Management is also looking into the
Rk TEESSHREHRS development of wholesale business opportunities in Europe.

REBUM Z LB XTS -
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The directors have pleasure in submitting their report together
with the audited financial statements of the Company and the
Group for the year ended December 31, 2001.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
business of the Group is the retailing and distribution of casual
apparel and accessories under “GIORDANQO", "GIORDANO
LADIES”, *"GIORDANO JUNIOR” and “BLUESTAR EXCHANGE”
brands. These brands offer basic to modern fashionable apparel
of quality and value. The Group also carries on apparel
manufacturing operation, supporting the Group’s retail business
and supplying OEM products to third parties.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s performance by principal activities and
geographical locations of operations for the year ended
December 31, 2001 is set out in note 2 to the financial statements
on pages 55 to 58.

RESULTS

The results and cash flow of the Group for the year ended
December 31, 2001, and the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at that date, are set out in the financial statements

on pages 42 to 90.

DIVIDENDS
An interim dividend of 4.5 HK cents per share was paid on
September 12, 2001.

The directors recommend to shareholders the payment of a final
dividend of 4.5 HK cents per share and a special dividend of
5.0 HK cents per share for the year ended December 31, 2001.

RESERVES
Movements in reserves during the year are set out in note 18 to

the financial statements on pages 74 to 79.
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RITER EXREMER

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at December 31, 2001, the retained profits of the Company
together with the contributed surplus available for distribution
amounted to HK$931 million (2000: HK$675 million as restated).

CHARITABLE DONATIONS
Donations made for charitable purposes by the Group during the
year amounted to HK$0.5 million.

FIXED ASSETS
During the year, the Group acquired fixed assets of approximately
HK$332 million. Movements in fixed assets during the year are set

out in note 11 to the financial statements on pages 68 and 69.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at
December 31, 2001 are set out in note 29 to the financial
statements on pages 87 to 20.

BANK LOANS, QVERDRAFTS AND OTHER
BORROWINGS

R_EBEE—F+-A=+—8  x%E As at December 31, 2001, the Group's bank loans, overdrafts
ZHRITER  EZREMABRERUT and other borrowings were repayable over the following periods:
HAEEE

RITERREX HigER
Bank loans Other-
(U EEETHEN) (in HK$ millions) and overdrafts borrowings
s —FR On demand or within one year $85 $ 4
—FEERFENRN Between one and two years — 10
ZEERFRN Between three and five years — 4
$85 $18

TEHEERER MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

AEEEARARAREFMENER
K 35 & B ER IR 80% -

THEPBRHE
FEEBRETEVRFECEE  BE
RAERBHENELNIE -

The aggregate percentages of purchases and sales attributable
to the Group’s five largest suppliers and customers respectively
are less than 30 percent.

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for

the last ten fiscal years is set out on pages 2 and 3.
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William Garrett BENNETT 524 #

EWENELE "

EXE LA

FHERELE T

EHRRxE

FEARhAE

BREERE &
MR=_ZFE—F—ATAHHD

RITRE
(K—BE—E+—F—-B#HD

* BUIFHT
B T

SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

A summary of the share option scheme and details of the
movement in share options of the Company during the year are
set out on pages 91 to 98.

SHARE CAPRITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during
the year are shown in note 17 to the financial statements on
pages 73 and 74.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company's Bye-Laws although there are no restrictions against
such rights under the laws of Bermuda.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION QF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the
year. Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has
purchased or sold any of the Company’s shares during the year.

DIRECTORS
The directors who held office during the year and up to the date

of this report were:

Mr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
Mr. AU Man Chu, Milton *
Mr. William Garrett BENNETT #
Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT *
Mr. FUNG Wing Cheong, Charles
Mr., LEE Peng Fei, Allen, Jp
Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard
Mr. WONG Pak Chuen, Paul
Mr. CHAN Kui Tim, Jimmy
{resigned on January 10, 2001)
Mr. NG Sze Yuen, Terry
(resigned on November 1, 2001)

*  Independent non-executive

#  Non-executive
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BEARAAMEIESE  BRELER Messrs. Fung Wing Cheong, Charles and Wong Pak Chuen, Paul

HEEEEAERIBRITZRREFAE will retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting in

LEBRESE BEBT- accordance with Bye-Law 98 of the Company’s Bye-Laws and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

RERER  ARRESREAEESH Biographical detalls of the directors of the Company and senior
EEABZBEERHENEIOEI5E © management of the Group as at the date of this report are set
out on pages 10 to 15.

HERBEN DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
AR ERZREBEBRFAG FEEET The directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
ZEE BEEAQIFEANB AR annual general meeting do not have any service contract with
YAEERTR—ERNEEBECEER the Company or its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the
BRI AL RIEEH - Group within one year without payment of compensation (other
than statutory compensation).

EEEAREZEN DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

RLTREF KB ARRESHEE] T None of the directors had a material interest, whether directly or
REXIFRNEEAERERRSTEM indirectly, in any contract of significance subsisting during or at
EERETHEEYMBEZERERZ the end of the year to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries

BH) - was a party. 37
EEZROES DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES
R_BE—F+-HA=+—H EEE As at December 31, 2001, the interests of the directors and chief
THARERLS ZBEITRIDEZ N executive in the issued share capital of the Company were as
ENE follows:
SR UM RITE
ZERETRE
R z8E
Number of
shares cver
which options
BEROBARERME had been
Number of shares held and nature of interest granted which
BA Rk 28 i remained
B Director Personal Family  Corporate Total outstanding
2l  Lau Kwok Kuen, Peter 11,708,000 - — 11,708,000 25,000,000
K E Fung Wing Cheong, Charles - - - - 1,700,000
£/%  Mah Chuck On, Bernard 479,088 - - 479,086 1,840,000
=l Wong Pak Chuen, Paul 1,296,000 - - 1,296,000 748,000

200% TR




38

= [== -1

Directors’ Report

BRLEREES  REERITHRAERRRK
FIHMBATHEBERAREHEEMA
$RLE (RS (REER) %0 (&
&) 2 AE) 2 RAEE P RS A
ERZ GO F28FEANER LB REE
HAXZMARLQR 2 (BEREZ
FHIE3ERM I BRRBABE
BA 2R JHBRZETIE20E5| A
Ptz Btz g o

EERARMRESZEF

REEA - FRELAEHR3.384BTITE
B 1 ] BB 200,00002 i 15 2 FE AR #E
FTEESLE -

TEERN > BIERBEENAER2. 228 T
TEEBTEEFIRE TZERETZE
#1,400,0008% °

Br Ll E SN ARRREEANB LR
FABEILIFARE  BERRF
EEAREIEBIRB T \BRZIFX
AREBARCFRAMERE ZRORK
BEHMmER -

FTEREER

MEESHH RZIET—E+_7
=+—08  BRFRBZEFAS16(1)E
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10% M E 21 -

EEEHN
AEER - AA DS T REFEEE
HALFRZHYEELBABNIERR
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Save as disclosed above, none of the directors and chief executive
or their associates had any interests in the share capital of the
Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of
the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance (“Crdinance™)
which had to be notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited pursuant to section 28 of the Ordinance
(including interests which they were deemed or taken to have
under section 31 of, or Part | of the Schedule to, the Ordinance)
or which were required, pursuant to section 29 of the Ordinance,
to be entered in the register referred to therein.

DIRECTORS’ BENEFITS FROW RIGHTS TO
ACQOUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

During the year, options to subscribe for 200,000 shares of the
Company were granted to Mr. Wong Pak Chuen, Paul at the
exercise price of HK$3.384 per share.

Buring the year, options to subscribe for 1,400,000 shares granted
in previous years were exercised by Mr. Lau Kwok Kuen, Peter at
the exercise price of HK$2.22 per share.

Apart from the above, at no time during the year was the Company
or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable
the directors of the Company or any of their spouses or children
under the age of 18 to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body
corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS

So far as the directors are aware, no parties were, directly or
indirectly, interested in 10 percent or more of the issued share
capital of the Company as at December 31, 2001 as recorded in
the register required to be kept by the Company under section
16(1) of the Ordinance.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of

the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company

were entered into or existed during the year.
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COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

In the opinion of the directors, the Company complied with the
Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing
Rules”) throughout the year, except in relation to guideline 7: as
non-executive directors of the Company are appointed for a term
expiring upon their retirement by rotation as required by the
Company's Bye-Laws; and guideline 11: as a matter of the
Company policy, remuneration of directors is dealt with by a
Compensation Committee appointed by the board of directors
of the Company and presently it comprises an executive director,
two independent non-executive directors and an independent

management consultant.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee since 1998 in
accordance with the Code of Best Practice as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. Two meetings of the Audit
Committee were held during the year to review and advise the
board of directors on the Group’s financial reporting process and
internal controls. Presently, the Audit Committee comprises the
three independent non-executive directors of the Company.

AUDITORS

PricewaterhouseCoopers, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-appointment, and a resolution to this effect will be proposed
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board
LAY KWOK KUEN, PETER
Chairman

Hong Kong, March 14, 2002
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' GIORDANO

Zwe T, Tal .

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 42 to 80 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
AND AURITORS

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is
fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected
and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on
our audit, on those financial statements and to report our opinion

to you.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of
Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgements made by the directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the
Company and the Group, consistently applied and adeguately
disclosed.
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Auditors’ Report

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our cpinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at
December 31, 2001 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group
for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, March 14, 2002
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‘ _@Qnsgﬂdated Profit and Loss Account

BEZZB-F+-A=+—-BULEE
For the year ended December 31, 2001

|
|
|
i |
(UBBETAEN) {in HKS mitiions) Note 2001 2000
gEHE Turnover 2 $3,479 $3,431
HERR Cost of sales {1,985) (1,915) ,
EH Gross profit 1,544 1,516
Hiwlzs Other revenue 2 127 141 |
SHEER Distribution expense (928) (838) (
TEER Administrative expense {137 (122) : i
Hpgegq Other operating expense (234) 272) !
|
1R Opsrating profit 3 372 425 |
HEER Finance expense 4 (4) 3)
FRHHE D RIET Share of profits of
associated companies 99 80
BB AT T Profit before taxation 467 502
E Taxation 7 (79) 1)
BREZIE I F Profit after taxation 388 431
42 s .
LEREED Minority interests (11) (15)
R EE R Profit attributable to shareholders 8 $ 377 $ 416
RE. Dividends 9 $ 202 $ 218
BRRAF Earnings per share
EX Basic 10 26.3 ¢ 29.3¢

B Diluted 10 26.0 ¢ 288 ¢
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—BRB-F+ZR=+-—8
December 31, 2001

%8 Group AF Company
(E#FIER) (FH518R)
Bzt (Restated) (Restated)
(UBBETAEMN) {In HKS millions) Note 2001 2000 2001 2000
iE ASSETS
kRBEE Non-current assets
BETAE Fixed assets 11 $ 665 $ 453 $ 203 $ 2
BN aERE Interest in subsidiaries 12 - - 1,014 596
BEnrlER Interest in associated companies 13 203 151 - -
HEENFIA Rental prepayment 14 94 - - -
962 604 1,217 698
TBEE Current assets
FE Inventories 15 283 303 - -
FEUREE SR Trade receivables 16 126 113 - -
EfEWER - 518Kk Other receivables, deposits and
BAHEA prepayments 421 341 16 57
ReRBITER Cash and bank balances 26 579 749 273 446
1,409 1,506 289 5083
BEE Total assets $2,3714 $2,110 $1,506 $1,201
EXLEE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 43
BERG#E Capital and reserves
iEN Share capital 17 $ 72 $ 72 $ 72 $ 72
&g Reserves 18 1,486 1,329 1,253 869
BRB S Proposed dividends 9 137 157 137 157
1,695 1,558 1,462 1,198
PYBRES Minority interests 51 41 - -
*¥rRBEE Non-current liabilities
RBRE Long-term liabilities 19 14 19 - -
REaE Current liabilities
TR Trade payables 20 331 296 - -
HENZRENBE  Other payables and accruals 158 158 9 3
EHEEZREEMS  Current portion of long-term liabilities 19 5 5 - -
WITERREY Bank loans and overdrafts 84 - 35 -
MiE Taxation 7 33 33 - -
611 492 44 3
BEZREE Total equity and liabilities $2,371 $2.110 $1,506 $1,201
2|HE BAR
LAU KWOK KUEN, PETER MAH CHUCK ON, BERNARD
EZE £z
Director Director
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BE_BE-S1-A=t-BLFE
Faor the year ended December 31, 2001

Fisx
(UBEBETAEN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2001 2000
Jers Met cash inflow from
BERAREH operating activities 23 $446 $377
RENGHEMHEQE Returns on investments and
servicing of finance:
BUHE Interest received 17 29
ERHE Interest paid (1) -
ENREREZFE Interest element cf finance
lease payments (3) {3)
BREBELRARE Dividends received from
associated companies 9 8
ENSERERE Dividends paid to minority shareholders - @)
BB . Dividends paid (222) (236)
RENGHEMEREZ Net cash cutfiow from returns on
RerdFERE investments and servicing of finance {200) (205)
BiE Taxation:
BEREBNEHR Hong Kong profits tax paid {20) 7)
EREINEIE Overseas tax paid (43) (37)
CHBEAE Total tax paid (63) (44)
REEE: Investing activities:
BEETAE Purchase of fixed assets (332) (136)
MERNFE Rental prepayment (24) -
BRPYEZEN Additions to property under development - (1)
HEBRTEEZMA Proceeds from sale of fixed assets i 4
HENBAF Proceeds from sale of interest
BRZHA in a subsidiary - 9
REMBLEZ Purchase of remaining interest
FerER in a subsidiary - (1)
BB S AERE Purchase of interest in subsidiaries 24 (1) (1)
BEXTHERT Loan to associated companies - 2)
FHRERZEA KR Decrease of bank deposits with maturity
ZRATHERZRL over three months from date of deposits 152 25
REXBZRERY Net cash outflow from investing
BE activities (274) {103)
BEANZRE R/ Net cash {cutflow) /inflow before
RABHEEHE4SE financing carried forward to page 45 $(91) $ 25




_ Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

REHRETRNY &R

BRE_ZE—F+t-A=+—-HLEE
For the year ended December 31, 2001

FisE

(LEEETLAER) (in HK$ millions) Note 2001 2000
BERZESE (AH)/ Net cash (outflow) / infiow before

RABREREME financing brought forward from page 44 $ (91) $ 25
Mg : Financing: 25
ERERERE Capital element of finance

BExEn lease payments (4) (4)
DER R Capital contribution from

EXA minority shareholders -
PEREER Loan from minority shareholders - 4
BATH A Z A Proceeds from issue of share capital 8 87
DEEkG Repurchase of shares - (138)
ETEIRTTER New bank loans 47 2
BERERTER Repayment of long-term bark loan (1) -
BEZBERA/ Net cash inflow/(outflow)

(F) BE from financing 50 (48)
BeRBEEER Decrease in cash and cash

o equivalents (41) (21)
ENRERRSE Cash and cash equivalents at 45

EEEE the beginning of the year 591 620
NEEXBE Effect of foreign exchange

g & rate changes (13) (8)
ERESRAS Cash and cash equivalents at

ZELER the end of the year 26 $537 $591
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 Consolidated Statement of Recognized Gains and Losses

BIRF-F+ZA=+-BLER
For the year ended December 31, 2001

Bigx

(L EEETHEN) {in HKS milfions) Note 2001 2000
AREGEERRT Exchange differences arising from

Rz BgEs) translation of the accounts of

HMBLRESR overseas subsidiaries and branches

AEEMELED not recognized in the consolidated

EXEE profit and loss account 18(0) $ (26) $(19)
FEERM Profit for the year 377 416
Bk EEE Total recognized gains $351 $337
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{a)

(b)

—EB-F+=ZHA=+—-8
December 31, 2001

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation

of these financial statements are set out below:

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and comply with accounting standards issued by the Hong
Kong Society of Accountants ("HKSA”). The financial
statements are prepared under the historical cost convention.

In the current year, the Group has changed certain of its
accounting policies following its adoption of the following
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice ("SSAPs")
issued by the HKSA which are effective for accounting periods
commencing on or after January 1, 2001:

SSAP 9 . Events after the balance sheet date
(revised)

SSAP 14 . Leases (effective for periods commencing on
(revised) or after July 1, 2000)

SSAP 26 . Segment reporting

SSAP 28 . Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent

assets

SSAP 29 . Intangible assets

SSAP 30 . Business comhinations

SSAP 31 : Impairment of assets

SSAP 32 . Consolidated financial statements and accounting

for investments in subsidiaries

The effect of adopting these new standards is set out in the

accounting policies below.

Basis of consolidation
() The consclidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries

made up to December 31, 2001,

(i) All material intercompany transactions and balances
within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

47




48

Bt

B W R M

Notes to the Financial Statements

=E¥E-F+-R=+-8
December 31, 2001

.

(o)

(c)

()

EEBSTEE ED)

FEREME)

(i) REFEEFAWESILEZNE
DA EEBEHEREREEE
RARFIIANGEERRA

(iv) HEMBLRZ WENEERE
HEMBZWAREERER
REEFEER AL RER
BRABRAEIARZIER
ABEREXNEEE) 2ER -

) BRI RS
WEBARGELEREEFE
2183 -

M2

MEAREAAREEXRERE
ZR50%IRERRT BITRANE
BHKESEZEFERBRER
B LEERRZRF -

MEBAAZIRE  URABEHRR
EEBZBEMALLRRZEER
ERA - ROFHHEBLE %A
BREWREREARK -

BEQT
FERARHMBRARINUI AEER
BEARAERERERE  ©H
HERBERTEBNZRF -

EEBRREEAEERERED
ACHFRFRSE MEAEEARE
R BREAREREBERREE
FERNKREBETREHZEES

()

(d)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

(i) The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are dealt with in the consolidated profit and loss
account from or up to the effective dates of acquisition
or disposal.

(iv) The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents
the difference between the proceeds of the sale and the
Group’s share of its net assets together with any
unamortized goodwill or negative goodwill which was not
previously charged or recognized in the consolidated
profit and loss account.

(v) Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the operating results and net assets of
subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company in which the Company, directly or
indirectly, controls more than 50 percent of its voting power
or issued share capital or controls the composition of its board
of directors or have power to govern its financial and operating
policies.

Investments in subsidiaries are carried in the Company’s
balance sheet at cost, less provision for impairment losses.
The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividend received and receivable.

Associated companies

An associated company is a company, not being a subsidiary,
in which an equity interest is held for the long-term and
significant influence is exercised in its management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s
share of the results of associated companies for the year,
and the consolidated balance sheet includes the Group’s
share of net assets of the associated companies and also

the balance of unamortized premium on acquisition.
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ZEE-F+ZA=+—-8
December 31, 2001

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING PQOLICIES (continued)

{e) Goodwill

®

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition
over the fair value of the Group’s share of the net assets of
the acquired subsidiary / associated company at the date of
acquisition.

In accordance with SSAP 30, goodwill on acquisitions
occurring on or after January 1, 2001 is included in intangible
assets and is amortized using the straight-line method over

its estimated useful life to a maximum period of 20 years.

Goodwill on acqguisitions that occurred prior to January 1,
2001 was written off in previous years against reserves. The
Group has taken advantage of the transitional provision 1(a)
in SSAP 30 and goodwill previously written off against
reserves has not been restated. However, any impairment
arising on such goodwill is accounted for in accordance with

SSAP 31 in the year the impairment takes place. Where an

indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of
goodwill is assessed and written down immediately to its

recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an entity includes the
unamortized balance of goodwill relating to the entity
disposed of or, for pre January 1, 2001 acquisitions, the
refated goodwill written off against reserves to the extent it
has not previously been realized in the profit and loss account.

Fixed assets
(i) Freehold land is stated at cost and is not amortized.

(i) Leasehold land and buildings, leasshold improvements
and other fixed assets are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Cost represents the purchase price
of the asset and other costs incurred to bring the asset

into its existing use.
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INCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

{f) Fixed assets (continued)

(i)

(iv)

Depreciation of leasehold land is calculated to write off
its cost over the unexpired period of the lease.

Depreciation of leasehold buildings and improvements is
calculated to write off their carrying amounts over the
unexpired periods of the leases or their expected useful
lives to the Group whichever is shorter. An asset’s carrying
amount is the amount at which it is included in the
balance sheet, whether at cost or valuation, after
deducting accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation of fixed assets is calculated to write off their
costs on the straight-line basis over their expected useful
lives to the Group. The principal annual rates used for
this purpose are: .

Leasehold land and buildings

2 percent
Leasehold improvements 20 percent
Plant and machinery 20 percent

Motor vehicles 20 percent — 25 percent

Office equipment 20 percent — 25 percent
Furniture and fixtures 20 percent — 25 percent
Costs incurred in restoring fixed assets to their normal
working condition are charged to the profit and loss
account. Improvement works are capitalized and

depreciated over their expected useful lives to the Group.

(i) At each balance sheet date, the carrying amount of fixed

assets are reviewed in order to assess whether there is
any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the assst is estimated and
where relevant, an impairment loss is recognized to
reduce the asset to its recoverable amount, such
impairment losses are recognized in the profit and loss

account.
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December 31, 2001

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(f) Fixed assets (continued)

{viii) The gain or loss on disposal of fixed asset is the difference

between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the relevant asset, and is recognized in the profit and
loss account.

(g) Assetls under leases

(P

Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the
rewards and risks of ownership of assets are accounted
for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease,
the fair value of the asset is recorded together with the
obligation, excluding the interest element, to pay future
rentals.

Payments to the lessor are treated as consisting of capital
and interest elements. Finance charges are charged to
the profit and loss account in proportion to the capital

balance outstanding.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over
the shorter of their estimated useful lives or the lease
periods.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the leasing company
are accounted for as operating leases. Rental payments
applicable to such operating leases are charged to the
profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the

lease periods.

{h) inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable

value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis and

is arrived at as follows:

(i)

Raw materials and purchased goods — invoiced prices

plus procurement costs.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Inventories (continued)

(i) Work in progress and finished goods — cost of direct
materials, direct labor and an appropriate proportion of
oroduction cverheads.

Net realizable value is the price at which inventories can be
sold in the normal course of business after allowing for the
costs of realization and, where appropriate, the cost of
conversion from their existing state to a finished condition.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is calculated under the liability method in
respect of timing differences which can reasonably be
expected to crystallize in the foreseeable future. Future
deferred tax benefits are not recognized unless their
realization is assumed beyond reasonable doubt.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Foreign currency monetary assets and
liabilities are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Except as
noted below, exchange differences are dealt with in the profit

and loss account .

The financial statements of overseas subsidiaries and
tranches at the year end are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. Exchange differences arising on the translation of share
capital (including long-term loans which are as permanent
as equity in nature) and opening reserves of these entities

are taken directly to exchange reserve.

Revenue recognition
(i) Revenue in respect of goods sold is recognized on the

basis of goods sold and delivered.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOQUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(i} Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis,
taking into account the principal amounts outstanding
and the interest rates applicable.

(i) Commission income is recognized when services are

rendered.
(iv) Royalty income is recognized on an accrual basis.

(v} Operating lease rental income is recognized on a straight-
line basis.

(vi) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive
payment is established.

Borrowing costs
All borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss account
in the year in which they are incurred.

{m) Cash and cash equivalents

(n)

Cash and cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid
investment which are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash without notice. For the purposes of the cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand, bank overdrafts and advances from banks repayable
within three months from the date of the advance.

Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting,
the Group has determined that business segments be
presented as the primary reporting format and geographical
as the secondary reporting format.

Segment assets consist primarily of fixed assets, rental
prepayment, inventories, receivables and operating cash.
Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities and exclude
items such as taxation and certain corporate borrowings.
Capital expenditure comprises additions to fixed assets,
including additions resulting from acquisitions through

purchases of subsidiaries.
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(®)

RINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continuzd)

Segment reporting (continued)

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales are based
on the country in which the customer is lnocated. Total assets
and capita!l expenditure are where the assets are located.

Dividends

In accordance with the revised SSAP 9, the Group no longer
recognizes dividends proposed or declared after the balance
sheet date as liabilities at the balance sheet date. This change
in accounting policy has been applied retrospectively so that
the comparative figures presented have been restated to
conform to the changed policy.

As detailed in note 18(b), this change has resulted in an
increase in opening retained profits of the Group at January 1,
2001 by HK$157 million (at January 1, 2000 by HK$198
million) which is the reversal of the provision of 2000 (1999)
proposed final and special dividends previously recorded as
liabilities as at December 31, 2000 (December 31,1999)
although not declared until after the balance sheet date.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of ong or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It
can also be a present obligation arising from past events that
is not recognized because it is not probable that outflow of
economic resources will be required or the amount of

obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognized but is disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable,
they will then be recognized as a provision.
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2. BB WREIBEH 2. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

TEEFEEBATERDHE The principal business of the Group is retailing and distribution
BE[ESK] - [GIORDANC of casual apparel and accessories under “GIORDANQO",
LADIES] ' [GIORDANO “GIORDANO LADIES”, “GIORDANO JUNIOR”, "BLUESTAR
JUNIOR] " [BLUESTAR EXCHANGE” brands. The Group also carries on apparel
EXCHANGE] £ %hg 2 B iR REC#R manufacturing operation, supporting the Group’s retail
Fom e ZEEMERSERTRAE business and supplying OEM products to third parties.

X UWHREREETEERSFI
ERAFREUIZ AT EEOEME

X e
AEECRRIBIEEBRERE Turnover and revenue recognized during the year are as
wmT follows:
£B3
Group
(AEEETREN) (in HKS millions) 2001 2000
i Turnover s
TERDHESRL Sales revenue from retailing
EEUA and distribution operations $3,262 $3,225
BIREE &% Sales revenue from
A manufacturing operations 217 206
$3,479 $3,431
H bk & Other revenue
FBHA Interest income $ 17 $ 29
Bal A Commission income 29 57
HeWwA Rental income 18 -
T REUR A Rovyalty income 18 18
Emf A Other income 43 37

$ 127 $ 141
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2. BIEHW - WERIIHEHR KD

(a) FEBHELK — ERIHEH

2. TURNQVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT

INFORMATION (continued)

{a) Primary reporting format — business segments

EER
THER Hings
Retail and R Other HeHg £0
Distribution Manufacturing Operation Eliminations  Group
(HBBETAEL) (in HKS millions) 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001
gy Turnover
MRS External sales $3,262 $217 $ - $ -
DHEHE Inter-segment sales - 510 - {510)
$3,262 $727 $ - $(510) $3,47¢
FRES Segment results
EEET Qperating profit $ 297 $ 57 $ 12 $ 6 $ 3n2
REEA Finance expense ()
YN Share of profits of associated
gl companies 99
BHAEF Profit befors taxation 467
R Taxation {79)
B &R Profit after taxation 388
PERRES Minority interests (11)
RERERE A Profit attributable to shareholders $ 377
£E Assets
SHERE Segment assats $1,548 $347 $273 $2,168
BELRER Interest in assoclated companies $ 203 203
BEE Total assets $2,371
af Liabilities
SHER Segment liabilities $ 367 $122 $ 480
AREZEE Unallocated corporate liabilities 136
Z8E Total liabilities $ 625
HitEs Other information
EARMTE (M) Capital expenditure (Note 11) $ 326 $ 8 $ 334
BT EENE(WE 3  Depreciation (Note 3) $ 8¢ $ 22 $ 111

DEHRHERSEEERBEERNE
T RBERRBEFHTEREE
BHEME=ZZEFFARMETHZ

EREDSEE S

Inter-segment sales were conducted in the normal course of
business at prices and terms no less than those charged to
and contracted with other third party customers of the Group.

'
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2. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Primary reporting format — business segments

(#1) (continued)
ZER
PHER Hittg%
Retail and HXER Other E#E £8
Distribution Manufacturing Operation Eliminations  Group
(UEBETREL) (In HKS milions) 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000
EER Turnover
Ho0iHE External sales $3,225 $206 $ - $ -
FEHEEE Inter-segment sales - 521 - (521)
$3,225 8727 $ - §(521)  $3,431
FHEE Segment results
BEER Operating profit $ 315 § 95 $ 22 $ (7 8 425
HEEA Finance expense @)
EhEE LT Share of profits of associated
HE companies 80
BRI F Profit before taxation 502
B Taxation 7
BRiiig R F Profit after taxation 431
SUBRFER Minority interests (15)
BEEEER Profit attributable to sharenclders $ 416
£E Assets
AHEE Segment assets $1,112 $401 $446 81,959
BENAER Interest in associated companies $ 149 $ 2 151
BEE Total assets $2,110
=L Liabilities
NHERE Segment liabilities $ 317 $137 $ 454
FHEzBE Unallocated corporate liabilities 57
ERE Total liabilities $ 511
Hegs Other information
BT Capital expenditure § 127 § 12 $ 139
EZBEERE (W3  Depreciation (Note 3) $ 71 $ 20 $ 9
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2. BxRE - -UWERIVES KD 2. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT

INFORMATION (continued)

BRI BB B E A R
BZAELPIELREEAZER

MR A5 HiRRES 5 2 EF
DT o

There is no major disparity in the ratios between turnover
and profit in relation to the above geographical locations,
hence no analysis was presented on profit contributions from
the above geographical locations.

b) REHEEN—WEFHER (o) Secondary reporting format — geographical
segments
BAMXZH BEE
EE2] Capital Total
Turnover expenditure assets
(UEBETHREL) {In HK$ millions) 2001 2001 2001
FEAE Mainland China $ 808 $ 28 $ 752
E Hong Keng 775 223 829
=8 Taiwan 746 32 257
it Singapore 330 7 134 |
[ Korea 243 - -
BA Japan 194 14 61 s
EfbigR Other territories 383 30 135
$3,479 $334 $2,168
BMEBNIEE Interest in associated !
companies 203 '
58 . T en e |
BEE Total assets $2,371 l
l
BEXMXH BER |
4] Capital Total ‘
Turnover expenditure assets
(LBESTREN) (In HK$ millions) 2000 2000 2000 1
REAE Maintand China g 742 $ 23 § 616 l
FE Hong Kong 816 38 758 |
=0 ] Taiwan 871 42 301 '
il Singapore 350 10 121 !
BE Korea 230 - - i
A Japan 121 - 9 |
HEHE Other territories 301 26 154 ‘
$3,431 $139  $1,959 i
BENRER Interest in associated !
companies 151 !
BEE Total assets $2,110 ‘
|
|
|
l
|
|
|
|
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mEER 3. OPERATING PROFIT
&8
Group
(UBEETAEN) (in HKS miliions) 2001 2000
BRI IR The operating profit is stated

THBIE after charging:

ZE#e Auditors’ remuneration $ 2 $ 2
EEETEEENE Depreciation of owned fixed assets 108 88
BEAECETEE Depreciation of fixed assets held under

e finance leases 3
EEEMH Written off of intangible assets - 2
W E DR 2 Written off of premium on acquisition

i B of associated companies 2 -
TEBRE  PLE- Operating lease rentals in respect of

IHERERZ retail shops, office premises,

BEHEER factories and warehouses 461 434
HERTEEZ FEE Net loss on disposal of fixed assets 3 -
BIRE (BRESHSR Staff costs (including directors’

RIRE) remuneration and retirement costs) 492 458
BEEA and after crediting:

UREElORsE Net income arising from the temporary
BBz EE transfer of export quota entitlements $ 8 $ 9
mEEH 4. FINANGE EXPENSE
£0
Group
(UEBETAEMN) (In HK$ millions) 2001 2000
BEMRERE Interest element of finance leases $3 $3
FITERAE interest on bank loans 1 -
$4

$3
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5 UERBREBARLS 3.
(a) HEME (a)

REFEARN MARFEEXMNZ
MEREmT:

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ emoluments
The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to directors
of the Company during the year are as follows:

(UBEEETREL) (in HKS miliions) 2001 2000
we Fees $ 1 $ 1
HitBis Other emoluments:
EXEE - BERRM - Basic salaries, housing
BRI REYRES allowances, other allowances
and benefits in kind 13 14
TEAT Bonuses 10
RAREHK Pension contributions - -
KRB HE Compensation for loss of office 4 —
$28 $24

LARBECEEFHERENTEY
FHTEEZIEERL(ZEER
FABERT °

RAEAEER  ARFHRE—AAR
FRAZ+TZBERESERE
ETEl - LABRITHEES.384ETEL
A RIE200,0000k 22 Bl g 7 2 B AR
BTEE -

RAEFEAR  BESTEERRE
REFEE T 2BREM AT
1,400,0008%  THEERMRITERZ
WHmENRAER222BTRER
43257 T o

EEZMETIRNT - i2EERRA
EEERVREELAESERMLZ
B ERZ FUR LT BEL
BEREGETBERALRRN ME
B EEF 2R -

Directors’ fees disclosed above include HK$1 million (2000:
HK$1 million) paid to independent non-executive directors.

During the year, options to subscribe for 200,000 shares of
the Company at the exercise price of HK$3.384 were granted
to a director under the Company's employee share option
scheme adopted on May 23, 1895.

During the year, 1,400,000 shares were issued pursuant to
the exercise by a director of options granted under the
employee share option scheme. The exercise price and
closing market price at the date of exercise were HK$2.22
per share and HK$4.325 per share respectively.

The emoluments of the directors are set out below. The
emoluments represent the amounts paid to or receivable by
the directors while being directors of the Company in the
respective fiscal years and do not include the benefits derived
or to be derived from the options granted under the employee
share option scheme to acquire the shares of the Company.
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5. DIRECTORS® AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

EEBS (@ {a) Directors’ emoluments {continued)

B35l ESgE

Emoluments bands Number of directors
2001 2000

BT

HK$

0 -1,000,000 4 4

1,000,001 - 1,500,000 1 1

1,500,001 - 2,000,000 1 2

3,000,001 - 3,500,000 1 -

3,500,001 - 4,000,000 2 2

9,500,001 - 10,000,000 -

13,000,001 - 13,500,000 1 -

10 10

REEER —L(Z2FZTF:

i)%%ﬁ&(%ﬁiﬁ STHER2EE
AEL(CERRF 6BEAET) M
BERUEMIZMETLENRZK
MEZHE -

LIRSHEE
AEBINSRSFBRETREDNM
(ZZTZETE O EF - B2
ZAFBERNALMIRE - RAFE
N RFHRT L (ZRETE
—f) EEFBREMERENT .

(ABEETRER)

During the year, one director {2000: one) walved part of the
emoluments amounting to HK$2 miflion (2000: HK$6 miflion).
The information disclosed above is net of the waived

emoluments.

(b} Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include four (2000: four) directors
whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented
above. The emoluments payable to the remaining one (2000:

one) individual during the year are as follows:

(In HK$ miflions) 2001 2000

HEXFgE  FEZH -

Hin 2 R EY R
TEAL
EREHK

Basic salaries, housing

allowances, other allowances

and benefits in kind $2 $2
Bonuses - -
Pension contributions - -
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5,

(B}

HEREHAEBAEWS (XD 5. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS {continued)

TNBEHFEE (F) (b) Five highest paid individuals (continued)

BRTERTBEERMEERBE The emoluments of the remaining highest paid individual fell

. within the following band:

Bil < 48 Bl A

Emoluments band Number of individual
2001 2000

BT

HK$

1,500,001 - 2,000,000 1 1

BRUEs iz s 6. PENSION SCHEWE ARRANGEMENTS

BB RIRET BRI - AEE
BBRERNERETRETHEN
SRR GER) 2EBRRTEHER
RIETITE - REAFETEEESE
AREEEDRBAE  LHBEUE
EEE - -BIHERETHANK
SEFEIEHR > MERBEDHEURR
EEFT B MZESLH
BEH5%E20% T -

REFEARN  EEHNAREERR
KEZRERDRERAEIBERT
(ZEZEZF 2EBET) - R
ZEEF+ZR=+—8  kE
AHRFERA 2 REERMR
B/O.I3EBETL(ZETEF -
0.38Z &) °

Except for the pension scheme arrangements in Taiwan, the
Group operates defined contributions schemes and, if
applicable, participates in central defined contribution
provident fund schemes for all qualified employees. The
assets of the said schemes are held separately from those of
the Group in independently administered funds. Contributions
to these schemes are made by both the employers and
employees at rates ranging from 5 percent to 20 percent on
the employees’ salary,

During the year, the unvested benefits utilized by the
employers to reduce the level of contributions was
HK$1 million (2000: HK$2 mitlion). As at Cecember 31, 2001,
the amounts of the unvested benefits available to be
utilized for the following year was HK$0.13 million (2000:
HK$0.38 million).
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PENSION SCHEME ARRANGEMENTS [continued)

A branch of a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, East
Jean Limited, in Taiwan participates in a central defined benefit
pension scheme ("East Jean Scheme”) providing benefits to
all employees in accordance with the Labor Standards Law
(as amended) in Taiwan. The Group has an obligation to
ensure that there are sufficient funds in the East Jean Scheme
to pay the benefits earned. The branch currently contributes
at 2 percent of the total salaries as determined and approved
by the relevant government autharities. The assets of the East
Jean Scheme are invested by the Central Trust of China.

The Group’s pension cost was expensed as incurred and the
amount charged to the profit and loss account for the
year ended December 31, 2001 was HK$16 million (2000:
HK$10 million).

TAXATION

The charge for taxation in the consolidated profit and loss

account represents:

£5
Group

(U BEE TREL) (in HK$ millions) 2001 2000
AFBHELATE Company and subsidiaries:

EERER Hong Kong profits tax $16 $13

BN IR Overseas taxation 33 42
BEAT Associated companies:

YN ERIR Overseas taxation 30 16

$79 $71
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7. BE (D) 7. TAXATION (continued)
EERBRAZHMER The amount of taxation in the balance sheet represents:
£08 AT
Group Company
(UBEEETEEL) (In HKS millions) 2001 2000 2001 2000
BENEH Hong Kong
profits tax $6 $ 2 $- $—
RG] Overseas taxation 27 31 - -
$33 $33 $— $—
ARSI hREEEMBLARZHE The provision for taxation of the Company and its Hong Kong
EHERBAEREREBRIRN subsidiaries is calculated by applying the current rate of
FEEEBEZRHERHENER taxation of 16.0 percent (2000: 16.0 percent) to the estimated
BRE16.0% (ZFZTEF : 16.0%) assessable profits earned in or derived from Hong Kong
HE - during the year.

64 TEBEESREERBNREL The Group has claimed deduction on certain royalty payments
BRMERR] BE2nHEeR - on the use of “GIORDANQ” trademark. The claim is subject
ERREESEARBR RN - to the endorsement of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue
EREEETBRENRATEN Department. In fight of the current progress on discussion
EEBN ESRAFTHTENE with the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Department for the
R BUHEHBREAELEXR settlement of the claim, the directors are of the view that a
B’E- mutually acceptable full settlement is forthcoming and no

provision of significant amount in the future years is expected
in relation to this matter.

EmREMNMEEZHBRRIZFIE Taxation on the profits of other subsidiaries operating
REZRBFEARSENEERZH overseas is calculated at the rates applicable in the respective
EmatE o jurisdictions.

RIEFRIE o at the balance sheet date.

FEBREERTEEAREEHZ The Group did not have material unprovided deferred taxation \
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8. REE/ERF 8. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS
WRECEEFEEMATTER Included in the Group’s consolidated profit of HK$377 million
B (ZEEEF  4168EET) (2000: HK$416 million) attributable to shareholders of the
Hb st ARQEIZREREERF Company is HK$478 million (2000: HK$180 million restated
RATBEEEBRL(ZZEEEF - (Note 18(c))), including dividends from subsidiaries of
100 EEF UK ENIERIE HK$463 million (2000: HK$226 million, restated (Note18(c)))
18(c)) * WREREMBLAZIRE which is dealt with in the Company’s own financial statements.

BAGRBERT(ZTETEE : 226
BEBTEEIFBRNANE18()
BEEERBZHBERERNTA -

2. RR 9. DIVIDENDS
(a) BEWT : {a) Dividends are as follows:
(AEBETREMN) (In HK$ milions) 2001 2000
RERRE — BR4.50% 1 Interim dividend — 4.50 HK cents
(ZZTEEF : 42550 (2000: 4.25 HK cents) per share $ 65 $ 61
65
FERE — MEEERE Final dividend — proposed
BIEER4. 578 after the balance sheet
(ZZTEF : 6.081) date of 4.5 HK cents
(2000: 6.0 HK cents) per share 65 86
BARE — REEHE Special dividend — proposed
BORER%5.0781 after the balance sheet
(ZEETE 5.0 date of 5.0 HK cents
(2000: 5.0 HK cents) per share 72 71

$202 $218
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9. RE(£D 9. DIVIDENDS (continued)

b) BEREEREBERTE BE (b) The previously recorded final and special dividends proposed

EZRZTEER-NAANE TR and declared after the balance sheet date but accrued in the
ST -BUEFEEHEARIRER financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2000
FAREDRBISTEERTR and 1999 were HK$157 million and HK$198 million
198EEATT - REAEEZHEE respectively. Under the Group’s new accounting palicy as
EEE (RBEE1(0)) » wEEEER described in note 1(0), these have been written back against
—EE-ERIFTETF-H-82 opening reserves as at January 1, 2001 and 2000 as
ByFEERAED (RWE180) « A& described in note 18(b) and are now charged to the reserve
RESRERE 2 BELNROT: in the year in which they were propaosed as follows:
(UEEETREN) (in HKS millions) 2001 2000
REBRE — REFEHE Final dividend of previous year
W ARERFE approved and paid during
BH6.0/8(L the year — 6.0 HK cents
(ZFEEZF : 5581 (2000: 5.5 HK cents) per share $ 88 $ 78
BRIRRE — REFELE Special dividend of previous year
66 WA ARFERN R approved and paid during
ER5.051 the year — 5.0 HK cents ,
(ZZTETF 8551 (2000: 8.5 HK cents) per share 71 120 {
$ 157 $ 198 i
() R-EE_F=ZATHMAHLT (c} At a meeting held on March 14, 2002, the directors
2% F EZTERRER declared final and special dividends of 4.5 HK cents and
HFRRR B AR RERASENR 5.0 HK cents per share respectively. These proposed
5.0 - EEHIEMRETER dividends are not reflected as dividend payable in the
AP BHRRARBRAER financial statements, but will be reflected in the financial

TZAZTBLEFEZHE
BRARER -

RE W EBREBE_RT_F statements for the year ended December 31, 2002,
|
|
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10. EREF

EREAREZTRADELAEE
BREEBERERFITTEERT
(ZZTTFE 416BEBT)HE -

BREREMDEAEZERD BT
817 2 NIEF SRR ER1,434,774,7320%
(ZBTTE 1 1,420,782,6650%) M
EHE -

R SRR TIIE,434,774,7325%
(ZERTHE  1,420,782,6650%)
BARERD TR 2 INEFESR
o NMEBREBEAHEEER
BBl RH 2 A RITEEREY
BITEMBERIEURERTZRG
2R FHAR 017,928,033 (=&
TEF : 23,509,6490%) 5HE -

—BE-H5+ZRE+-8
December 31, 2001

10. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share are
based on the consolidated profit attributable to shareholders
for the year of HK$377 million (2000: HK$416 million).

The basic earnings per share is based on the weighted
average of 1,434,774,732 shares (2000: 1,420,782,665
shares) in issue during the year,

The diluted earnings per share is based on 1,434,774,732
shares (2000: 1,420,782,665 shares) which is the weighted
average number of shares in issue during the year plus the
weighted average of 17,928,933 shares {2000: 23,509,649
shares) deemed to be issued at no consideration if all
outstanding share options granted under the employee share
option scheme of the Company had been exercised.

2001 £
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M.EEERE 19. FIXED ASSETS

=0 Group
HENREE
&5 BEZE
RBLERE
ARz Bt Leasehold
1#REP &=z improvements,
Freehold Leasehold HEERHE furniture, AE
land & land & Plant & fixtures & office  Motor &3t
(HEBBTAEN (in HK$ milions) building  buildings machinery equipment vehicles  Total
RAE Cost
RZBE-£-A-F At January 1, 2001 §37 $214 §78 8457 $18 § 802
BEEH Translation difference 2 - - 9 -
RE Additions ~ 217 1 112 2 33
YEER BN ] Acquisition of subsidiaries - - 1 1 - 2
e Disposals - - - (35) B 38
WIEE-ET”/=+—H At December 31, 2001 $35 $431 $78 $526 $17  $1,087
68
RBIE Accumulated depreciation
R-EE-&-f-H At January 1, 2001 $4 $15 $50 $268 §12 § 349
BEEE Translation difference - - - (4) - (4
AERE Charge for the year 1 11 8 89 21
HE Disposals - - - (32 2 34
RZFE-F+ZFE=+—H At December 31, 2001 §5 $ 2 $58 8321 $12 § 420
KRZ88-E+-F=+-F  Netbook value at
ZRERE December 31, 2001 $30 $405 $20 $205 $5 § 665
RZBFETEFZA=F—H  Net book value at
ZERFE December 31, 2000 $33 $199 $26 $189 $6 § 453

(o) KAREZ HHETENES -

R-ZEBE-F+_A=+—H"
UBEBNIHEBF ZHKAE
REEFTESFNRT1IEEETL
(ZZ22F  T1EEET) k2088

AT(ZEETFE A7TEEET) -

(a) At December 31, 2001, leasehold land and building with cost
and accumulated depreciation of HK$7 1 million (2000: HK$71
million) and HK$20 million (2000: HK$17 million) respectively

was held under finance lease.

{b) The freehold land and building is situated in Taiwan.
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. BEEE () 11. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

© BEHTHEBEFZEEEESFN (¢) The analysis of the net book value of leasehold land and

NE buildings is as follows:
£E Y
Group Company
(UBEETREL (In HK$ millions) 2001 2000 2001 2000
EEBUATE in Hong Kong under
REEE medium term leases $223 $ 21  $202 $-
EEBU Qutside Hong Kong
- RERH - under long term leases 131 124 - -
—~PEREL - under madium term leases 51 54 - -
182 178 - -
w+ZA=T—H At December 31 $405  $199  $202 $-
) YNE] Company
B BONREE 69
- Bt BEEEB
RBAERE
BH Leasehold
T#REFE  improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
land & fixtures & office @5t
(A BEETAEN (In HKS milions) buildings equipment Total
HEE Cost
RZIZE-F—-H—8 At January 1, 2001 $ - $5 $ 5
HE Additions 207 - 207
RZEE-FE+ZF=1+—H At December 31, 2001 $207 $5 $212
2RIE Accumulated depreciation
R-ET-F-F-RH At January 1, 2001 $ - $3 $ 3
REFE Charge for the vear 5 1 6
RZEE-#+=-f=+—-R At December 31, 2001 § 5 $4 $ 9
R-8ZE-F+ZF=+-RH Net book value at
ZREFE December 31, 2001 $202 $1 $203
RIBEZE+-A=1—H Net book value at

ZEERE December 31, 2000 $ - 82 §$ 2
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12. L2 Bl ; 12. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES
AF
Company
(ULEEBTREL {in HK$ miltions) 2001 2000
ELTEE — RARE Unlisted investment, at cost $ 897 $897
FE U B BB ) 2B Amounts due from subsidiaries
(EFHIRE (MeE18(c))) (restated (Note 18(c))) 493 370
EAMBARRIE Amounts due to subsidiaries (376) (571)
$1,014 $696
BU/SHBARRESREERR Amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured and have
EETERH -BRE—2EWEL no fixed terms of repayment. Apart from the loans of
AZHBBEERNO0OEEST approximately HK$30 million (2000: HK$31 million) advanced
(ZEETF 1 EERT)HE to a wholly-owned subsidiary, bearing interest at Hong Kong
EESERFIERTENE  RET Prime Rate, and loans of approximately HK$13 million (2000:
HMEBASZENERNISEESET HK$206 million) advanced from certain subsidiaries, bearing
(ZETTF 20668 VRE interest at the then prevailing commercial bank deposit rates,
70 B RRTEINEAENE - B the remaining amounts due from/to subsidiaries are non-
Y/ B RBRIELARE - interest bearing.
TEMBARZHEBENESTEW Details of principal subsidiaries are set out in note 29 to the
BB mRME29 - ' financial statements on pages 87 to 90.
13. e QRIS 13. INTEREST N ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
£d
Group
(UEEBTREN) (In HK$ millions) 2001 2000
R EERE Share of net assets $224 $164
RHEXR Long-term loan - 2
RUEEBHELRRZ Premium on acquisition of
iyl associated companies - 2
[E 5 f % Exchange adjustment (21) (17)

$203 $151
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13. Bh& D R (D) ) 13. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
(continued)
ATEE—F+-_A=+—H K At December 31, 2001, the Group held shares in the following
%@%EM TE2BERAKRG principal associated companies:
BEQAT AR
Name of HMA I ERTREEAEREX TEERREERE
associated Place of BREBESE Issued and fully paid Principal activities
company incorporation  Percentage holding  share capital and place of operation
2001 2000
Giordano RERE 50 50 1,000,000 EREE EBRLLTERS
Corporation Republic of Korea 5000BEBE 2z EEBn LKEER®
Limited 1,000,000 common stock  Retailing of apparel and
of WON5,000 each accessories in Korea
Giordano gz 20 20 3,000 EREE EMREHAERE
Fashions BerRE 1,000 F R E RERERELREEAR
(L.LC) United Arab BRESNE RN Retailing of apparel and -
Emirates 3,000 shares of accessories in the

AED1,000 each United Arab Emirates
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SEER-F+ZB=+—H
December 31, 2001

13.

14.

15.

B naEs &)

ERMENEEN

BEEEEEAEREUFELEER
&5 2 Giordano Corporation
Limitedf§ B 2 BT BE - %L L7
RIEE—FEZ2EEHE LK
RiEg® 251 581,33788FT
(ZETTE - 1,076B8%ET) &
128EBEL(CTETF - 11968
BL) RZEE-—F+ A
—t+—HZEAEFEARIEERT
(ZETEF 248588 7T) - F
BEFIWAT

 Notes to the Financial Stetements

13.

INTEREST [N ASSQCIATED COMPARNIES
{continued)

Information on a material associated company:

Based on the audited financial staternents of Gicrdano
Corporation Limited, after making adjustments as considered
appropriate by the directors in order to comply with the
Group’s accounting policies, the turnover and profit after tax
of such company for 2001 were HK$1,337 million (2000:
HK$1,076 million) and HK$128 million (2000: HK$119 million)
respectively, and its net asset was HK$352 million (2000:
HK$248 million) as at December 31, 2001. Details of the net
assets are set out below:

53
Group

(H{BEETHEN) (in HK$ millions) 2001 2000
REEE Current assets $439 $357
FEEE Current liabilities (123) (143)
ERBEE Non-current assets 38 37
FRBEE Non-current liabilities 2 (3)

$352 $248
HERNRE 14, RENTAL PREPAYMENT

HEBRNREBEERGTESRES
—MRARTERELE -

Rental prepayment represents the prepayment of rent for the
lease of a property situated in Shanghai, Mainland China.

T8 15. INVENTORIES
£3
Group
({EBETEER) (In HK$ millions) 2001 2000
R Raw materials $ 36 $ 57
ERER Work in progress 20 33
BN & Finished goods 227 213

$283 $303
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17.
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RZFET-F+-A=+—B 7
PRFEELGEAKNBER
B (CTEEE  25EEBR) -

. B R SR

RESRERRHEEN  AEEE
EEBEATHTEESE,F960
REEH -

AT REWE SRR BB

15.

18.

BB R R M
Notes to the Financial Statements
—EBR-FTZRA=+-8
December 31, 2001
INVENTORIES (continued)

At December 31, 2001, the carrying amocunt of inventories
that are carried at net realizable value amounted to
approximately HK$8 million (2000: HK$25 million).

TRADE RECEIVABLES
Other than cash and credit card sales, the Group normally
allows an average credit period of 60 days to its trade

customers.

The ageing analysis of trade debtors is as follows:

£8
Group

(KBBETREN) (In HK$ miliions) 2001 2000
0-30 K 0 - 30 gays $ 24 $ 92
31 -60 X 31 - 60 days . 27 17
61-90 % 61 - 90 days 3 )
#1090 K Over 90 days 2 2
HBEt Total $126 $113
it AN 17. SHARE CAPRITAL
(U BEERTAER) (in HKS millions) 2001 2000
EE Authorized:
2,000,000,0008 & & 2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of

HE{EC.05F T2 EBIR HK$0.05 each $100 $100
ERTREZHEMZ Issued and fully paid:

1,436,028,518x (ZEEZ & ¢
1,430,682,5188%)
SIREE0.05E Ty L@k

1,436,028,518 ordinary shares
(2000: 1,430,682,518 ordinary
shares) of HK$0.05 each $ 72 $ 72
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17. B2 (£D 17. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
REAEER  DEITREZEEE Details of the movements in the issued share capital during
SRR the year are set out below:
rgngstE
Number of shares
2001 2000
SREEC.05ETZ EER Ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each
m—A—H At January 1 1,430,682,518 1,413,118,000
ELZayen) {ssue of shares 5,346,000 46,946,518
B Repurchase of shares - (29,382,000)
Bt+ZA=+-8 At December 31 1,436,028,518 1,430,682,518
(i) BITR®G iy Issue of shares
BRLRR—ANARERAZ+= Pursuant to the employee share option scheme of the
BEREESEIRETE - NAF Company adopted on May 23, 1985, the Company issued

N AARIBTRARESREE
0.05/8 7T 2 ¥ & BAR ££5,348,000/%
FOERBREZBRESEA -

ARARERBTZREHEAR
EXRAERRERNEETES
FERSHEE -

(i) EERHG (i)
ROBRAEERLECERG -

5,346,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each in the capital
of the Company to option holders who exercised their share
options during the year.

All the new ordinary shares issued by the Company in the
year ranked pari passu with the then existing shares of the
Company in all respects.

Repurchase of shares
During the year, the Company did not repurchase any shares.

18. 18 18. RESERVES
() RZEE—F+=/R=+—8H " (a) The reserves of the Group and the Company as at
TEERERFRZEESRAT December 31, 2001 are analyzed as follows:
£ NG
Group Company
(HEEETAEN) (in HK$ mitions) 2001 2000 2001 2000
E15] Reserves $1,486 $1,329 $1,253  $ 969
RERBRER Proposed final and spacial
% B (i EEQ) dividends (Note 9) 137 157 137 157
Gt Total Reserves $1,623 $1.486  $1,380 $1,126
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18. @4 (4D 18. RESERVES (continued)
b) £H (b) Group
ELEDRR
BAB®  Capital HAEE ENfE HoEE EEEN
Contributed redemption  Share Exchange  Other Retained By

(HEEETAZL) i HKS milions) surplus reserve premium reserve reserves  profits Total
AZETRE At January 1, 2000,

-f-B maz# 88 Dreviously reported 8383 $ %78 %8O $18 S 180
Fagirike 2 o% (53 Effect of adonting 3SAP 8

JFE(FH) {Revised) (Note 9(o) - - - - - 198 198
RZZEES-R-80 At January 1, 2000,

EREL a8 rastated 383 2 478 (80) 13 582 1378
TERRHEER Profit for the year dealt with by:

AR RHERE Company and subsidiaries - - - - - 352 352

BELE Assaciated companies - - - - - 84 B4
mEERR LS Repurchase of shares - 1 (137) - - (1) (137)
BRENET 220 Premium on issue of shares

HINEE under share option scheme - - 107 - - - 107
“MNEERERERRE 1999 Final and Speclal dividends

(M3900) (Note 8(b) - - - - - (198) (198)
“EETEEABRE (FE0e) 2000 Interim dividend (Note 9(a) - - - - - 61) (61)
BREpHE Transfer to other reserves - - - - 7 m -
ENHBRER Exchange adustment on

FREAEZ translation of overseas

BiAE subsidiaries and branches - - - 19) - - (t9)
RIEFREY-[Z+-4 At December 31, 2000 §383 $3 348 §(99) 890 961 G486
EER Dealt wit by:

FREARNELT Company and subsidiaries $383 $3 5448 3(99) $93 $564 1312

BELT Associated companies - - - - 77 97 174
HIFERET-AZT-8 At December 31, 2000 §383 83 S48 509 $90 961 §1.486
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18. @B (LD 18. RESERVES (continued)

b &8 #D (b} Group {continued)
BEREHG
SAB%  Caopitsl RHEE EURE RGRE REEN
Contributed redemption  Share Exchange  Other Retained 4%

(HEBETEEL) (In HKS millions) surplus reserve premium  reserve reserves  profits Total
RIEE-E-A-0- At January 1, 2001,
HEHEE as previously reported $383 83 $448 399 $90  $50¢  $138
Fheires = off (854 Effect of adopting SSAP 9
22 (M) (Revised) {Note 91b) - - - - - 187 157
RoEE-F-f-R At January 1, 2001,
EXIE 88 restated 383 8 448 99) %0 661 1,486
FERANZER Profit for the year dealt with by:
ARFRHEBAT Company and subsidiaries - - - - - 308 308
EElE Associated companies - - - - - 69 69
HERf Repurchase of shares - - - - - - -
e Pramium on isue of shares
under share option scheme - - 8 - - - 8
76 - 2000 Final and Speciat dividends
(Note 9(0)) - - - - - (157) (157)
ZEF-ERAARE (FE 2001 Interim dividend {Note 9(a) - - - - - 165) (65)
?«?ﬁ}ﬁﬁﬁf Transfer 1o other reserves - - - - 37 (37) -
BB Exchange adjustment on
frandlation of overseas
ERiz subsiciaries and branches - - - (26} - - 26)
RI8B-£4+28z1-8 At December 31, 2001 $383 $3 %456 S(125  $127 &9 §1623
RER: Dealt wiih by:
RAARMBAE Company and subsidiaries $383 §3 B4 8125 B2 SBs0 1878
A N Associated companies - - - - 115 129 244

R222-E1ZA=T-8 At December 31, 2001 $383 $ 8456 S(125) B 8779 1,62
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(b) &RE ()

HEAEEETIE

(1)

RETEREERERRYS
ER BEENTREREZ
F B R BIR TR E RIR B 2%
EHEEZS - REBEBEED
ERECURNBREEFER
(ng) REBNZEWBLEZ
AR -

RFRERBEBRIET R
REBFRER  BEEANTA
BREZULERTZEEHS
EpLEMBER - REEHE
Bl ZEBRBRAIAEEERE
ARBEREEER - TR
FREMBIRE -

BEMUBHAEREEEL
BUED] - BEOR R T AL (B8
SEEREZEEQRZEER
BEE - BREAERTEIN %
EE T EDE 2 -

Bt B B R M =
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18. RESERVES (continued)

(b) Group (continued)

Other reserves represent:

O

The transfer of profit to the statutory reserve funds of the
subsidiaries in Mainland China is in accordance with the
relevant laws and financial regulations. According to the
relevant regulations, the reserve funds may be used to
make up prior years’ losses, if any, and to increase the

capital of the subsidiaries.

The transfer of profit to the statutory reserve fund and
other reserves of the associated company in the Republic
of Korea is in accordance with the Korean Tax incentive
Limitation Law and Korean Commercial Code. The
reserves may only be used to offset a future deficit or be
transferred to capital stock, but not for cash dividends.

The transfer of profit to the statutory reserve fund of the
associated company in United Arab Emirates is in
accordance with the UAE Commercial Companies Law.
The reserve is not available for distribution except as
provided in the Federal Law.
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18. & (£D) 18. RESERVES (continued) .
(c) &l (c) Company
EXOERE
BARH Capital RABE  HAEEA
Contributed  redemption Share  Retained ek

(W EERTAER) (In HKS millions} surplus reserve  premium profits Total
RZETEE-F-8- At January 1, 2000,

ETEE: as previously reported $540 82 $478 $132  $1.152
RABIEEE 0% (IBIB3])  Effect of adopting SSAP 9 (Revised)

—-RIERE - dividend proposed - - - 198 198

~BERA - dividend income - - - (125) (125)
R-E3%5-F-H At January 1, 2000,

EFE as restated 540 2 478 205 225
EFEHEIRE Dividends approved in respect of

(FizEor) the previous year {Note 9(b) - - - (198) (198)
EE& R Repurchase of shares - 1 (137) (1 (187)
BERESIT 2RO Premium on issue of shares under

Ring@ share option scheme - - 107 - 107
REFgH (EHIIR) Profit for the year (restated) - - - 190 190
REFERZRE Dividends declared in respect of

(Bi29) the current year (Note 9(a)) - - - (61) 61)
R-BRZE+-F=+—H At December 31, 2000 $540 S3 $448 $135 $1,126
RZFE-E£-f-3- At January 1, 2001,

A2 as previously reported $540 $3 $448 $163  $1,154
REEHENE 0 (BEBT)  Effect of adopting SSAP 9 (Revised)

~FERS - dividend proposed - - - 157 157

LN - dividend income - - - (185) (185)
i Rl = At January 1, 2001,

EE e as restated 540 3 443 135 1,126
EEEHEY Dividends approvad in respect of

B (o) the previous year {Note S(b) (157) (157)
mERS Repurchase of shares - - - - -
BRENEIT2EN Premium on issue of shares

BoBE under share option scheme - - 8 - 8
TERRH Profit for the year - - - 478 478
FEREEZ Dividends declared in respect of

RE (o) the current year (Note 9(a)) - - - (65) (65)
R-B8-5+-A=+-8  AtDecember 31,2001 $3 $456 $301  $1,390

$540
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REABRELZBREMA186BEET
ZREEEEE - WEREB - ANNEHR
BRRZBRRRBRE120BEET
AU -

MR R K
Notes to the Financial Statements

—EE-F+=ZB=+-H
December 31, 2001

18. RESERVES (continued)

(c) Company (continued)

The adjustment on the adoption of SSAP g (Revised) has
resulted in net decrease in opening retained profits at
January 1, 2001 by HK$28 million (at January 1, 2000
increase by HK$73 million) which is reversal of 2000 (1999)
proposed final and special dividends payable to shareholders
previously recorded as liabilities and proposed final dividends
receivable from subsidiaries previously recorded as assets
at December 31, 2000 (December 31, 1999) although not
declared until after the balance sheet date.

The adjustment has also resulted in net decrease in the profit
of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2000 by
HKS$60 million which represents the reversal of 2000 proposed
final dividends receivable from the subsidiaries of
HK$185 million previously recorded as income and amounts
due from subsidiaries and recognition of 1999 proposed final

dividends from the subsidiaries of HK$125 million as income.
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9. RIBEE 19. Long-term liabilities
=0
Group
(ABEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2001 2000
B Loans
| A Unsecured $5 $ 86
BMEREES Obligations under finance leases 14 18
19 24
REBBZ RS Current portion of long-term
liabilities s (8)
$14 $19
U EBEBRFOT: The analysis of the above is as
follows:
RITER Bank loan
—F R Within one year $ 1 $ 1
E-FR In the second year - 1
80
TFERNEZEEE Wholly repayable within
five years $ 1 $ 2
LEREER Minority shareholders loans
E-ZERFER In the third to fifth year inclusive $ 4 $ 4
RERNAZEERE Wholly repayable within _
five years S 4 $ 4
BREHERY Obligations under finance leases
—FR Within one year $ 4 $ 4
E_F In the second year 10 14
AFRNEZEER Wholly repayable within
five years $14 %18
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20.

21.

22,

BRER

UTBENEZRRRESN

20.

—EE-F+ZA=+-8
December 31, 2001

TRADE PAYABLES

The ageing analysis of trade creditors is as follows:

8

Group
(KFEETHEN) (in HKS millions) 2001 2000
0-30K% 0 - 30 days $227 $227
31 -60 X 31 - 60 days 52 50
61-90 X 61 - 90 days 24 12
# 90 X Over 80 days 28 7
®E Total $331 $226
FRBEE 21. NET CURRENT ASSETS

TEBZERDEEERBEEN
BRBAE - AEER-_TE—F
R-BETEZERBEEIAE
7O8EEEILRIVI4BERBTL (BH
HIER) - MALRRZEE—ER
245 BB RE00EBAEL (BEF
FIER) o

BEENRADER

TEEFR_ZT—ER_FETTH
CHEENRABEES A A
1,760EBETTR1618BEET(E
HAEE) - AAFIR _EE—F2 4
BEENRTHAEE A1 1628E
B MZEETER 51,1988
BT (EFHIEE) -

22.

The Group's net current assets, defined as current assets
less current liabilities, amounted to HK$798 millicn and
HK$1,014 million (restated) in 2001 and 2000 respectively.
The Company's net current asset was HK$245 million in 2001
compared with HK$500 million (restated) in 2000.

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

The Group’s total assets less current liabilities amounted to
HK$ 1,760 million and HK$1,618 million (restated} in 2001
and 2000 respectively. The Company’s total assets less
current liabilities was HK$1,462 million in 2001 compared
with HK$ 1,188 million (restated) in 2000.
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23. BRBIATRFI R G LB AT

. RECGONCILIATION OF PROFIT BEFORE

CREXRAFEZBDR TAXATION TO NET CASH INFLOW FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(KEBETREN) {In HK$ millions) 2001 2000
R B BT RS F Profit before taxation $467 $502
F 2 A Interest income (17 (29)
BAEEEZTE Interest element on finance leases 3 3
RITERFE Interest on bank loans 1 -
Frib B & 2 algFl Share of profit of associated
companies {98) (80)
HEK B AR 2 EF Profit on disposal of subsidiaries - (3)
ExEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 111 91
B AEME Written off of intangible assets - 2
EEs e NERY Written off of premium on
Pyt iEs] acquisition of associated
companies 2 -
TERTEEZER Loss on disposal of fixed assets 3 -
BEZRED /7 (50 Decrease / (increase) in inventories 20 (65)
FEUERR - E YRR - Increase in trade receivables, other
& RN FRIEZ N receivables, deposits and
prepayments (75) (73)
FETERRR - EAFERR Increase in trade payables, other
FREMBE L payables and accruals 30 29
BEERBZBRERA Net cash inflow from operating
R : activities $446 $377
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December 31, 2001

24. ANALYSIS OF PURCHASE OF INTEREST IV

SUBSIDIARIES
(U B BETHEN) (In HK$ miltions) 2001 2000
FRRRZBER Net assets acquired
Bx&E Fixed assets $2 $3
e L BR 7K Trade receivables 3 1
Hip B Other receivables 1 —
He RIBITHET Cash and bank balances 1 —
FEITER X Trade payables - 1)
HEMwENRRENER Other payables and accruals (5) 2)
2 1
55 Goodwill 1 -
BE LR 2 FRE Net assets of associated
companies (1 -
WEERE Purchase consideration $2 $1
URe 2R Satisfied by cash $2 $ 1
WENBLAAZRER Analysis of net outflow of cash
ReESERH and cash equivalents in respect
SRR of the purchase of subsidiaries
BB R (E Purchase consideration $2 $1
WEmMSRe REBTER Cash and bank balances acquired (1) -
WEMBATRZERESR Net outflow of cash and cash
ReEFEERLFE equivalents in respect of the
purchase of subsidiaries $1 $1

Ny
[
(&)
—a
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25. RERREZD N 25. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN FINANCING DURING
THE YEAR

LBRRER

MEEARE (BEER)

Obligations #7 Minority
BE  BREE under X interests

Share Share finance  Bank {including
(HEBETREN) (In HKS milions) capital premium leases  loans loans)
IERE-F-A-BrEH Balance at January 1, 2001 $72 $448 $18 $2 $45
BEZRS Cash inflow/{outilow) from
WAL GR) S8 financing - 8 () 46 -
PARRRCE Scrip dividend - - - - -
inEE Share of reserves - - - - 10
ERRE Dividend paid - - - - -
EEERR Repurchase of shares - - - - -
ZEE-F1+ZRA=1+-F Balance at
pA o Becember 31, 2001 $72 $456 814 $48 $55
84
“EERE RRETFOTN The comparative figures for 2000 are set out as follows:
PEREER
RERRRE (BEER
Obligations 817 Minority
BE  REEE under EX interests
Share Share finance  Bank (including
({BEETAEEL) {In HKS millions) capital premium leases  loans loans)
ZEESE-F-H2E% Balance at January 1, 2000 $71 $478 $22 $-— $8
BEZR® GCash inflow/{outflow) from
A (R B8 financing 2 85 4 2 7
AR E Scrip dividend - 22 - - -
FbRE Share of reserves - - - - 33
BB Dividend paid - ~ - - @9
k= Repurchase of shares 1 (137) - - -

ZEEEF+A=+H Balance at
2R December 31, 2000 §72 $448 $18 $2 $45
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28.

27.

{a)

RERBESEREZIN

28.

TEE-F+ZH=+—8
December 31, 2001
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

(NEBRTEEND) (In HK$ mifions) 2001 2000

R RBIER Cash and bank balances 8579 $749
B EZRBECEEN LIS Deduct: Bank depostts with maturity over

ZEOEEER three months from date of deposits (6) (158)

573 591

BITER Bank loans 84 -
W EEHAERARE Deduct: Bank loans repayable over three

AR EZRTER months from date of advance (48) -

36 -

BHERBRLSE Nat cash and cash equivalents $537 $591

UWEZAEERS REITEFRE
7TOBEBEMHEIT (2000 61 EEET) S
Bz AREBBESRIRTET -

Y

EEHYEE
R_BEE—F+ZRA=+—80"
AEBRARARREEER B
T IRMEEEZEEEOAREX
Mz REREABLT

RTHEBEREERY

27.

included in the cash and bank balances of the Group are
cash and bank balances totaling HK$70 million (2000:
HK$61 million) denominated in Reminbi.

COMMITMENTS

Commitments under operating leases

At December 31, 2001, the Group and the Company had
future aggregate minimum commitments under operating
leases in respect of retail shops, office premises, factories

and warehouses as set out below:

Operating leases which expire:

&8 28
Group Company

(EH5ER) (EWTIE)

(Restated) {Restated)

(HEEETAEL) (In HKS mitions} 2001 2000 2001 2000

—£R Within one year $380 8325 $14 $2
—FEERER After one year but within

five years 535 426 21 -

AENE Over five years 23 7 - -

$938 §758 $35 $2

Notes to the Financial Statements
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27. A¥E (ED 27.
(b) BEEE (o)

(e

28.

RZTEE—F+_A=+—8"
FEBRADEB AT 2 EHEE

COMMITMENTS (continued)

Capital commitments
At December 31, 2001, the Group and the Company had

the following capital commitments:

=H A
Group Company
(XBEBBTAER) (In HK$ millions) 2001 2000 2001 2000
EENEREE Contracted but not
provided for 84 $— $- $—
HESH (c) Foreign currency contracts

AEMHLAREBHAT BT
EUREASIEANREENEE
BE(ZEEEE &) -

HREMN

R-FE—F+_A=+—H &
SERARFHATLERETE

28.

The Group entered into agreements for forward purchases
of foreign currencies totaling HK$31 million (2000: NIL) in
the ordinary course of business.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At December 31, 2001, the Group and the Company had

contingent liabilities not included in the financial statements

BREERAZHREE in respect of the following:
£8 NG|
Group Company
(U EBHETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2001 2000 2001 2000
REEERKERS Bank guarantees in
2 RITHER lieu of rental and

utility deposits $10 $ 7 $— $—
EEHZRERE Guarantee notes

issued 50 51 - —

$60 $58 $— 8-
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20. TEME AT 29. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

ARERZTE-FF A=+

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries of the

BZzXEHMBELARMT ! Company at December 31, 2001:
BERGZ CETR2EAR
BYRESE BAFIMEER
L TPNGIE:: S LI Effective Issued and fully paid IBERREEHE
Mame of Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities
subsidiary incorporation equity holding or registered capital and place of operation
2001 2000

Blugstar Exchange &% 100 100 3,000,0008% EERCETERE
Limited Hong Kong EREEIET EER REBAR

3,000,000 ordinary Retailing of apparel and

shares of HK$1 each accessories in Hong Kong
Bluestar Exchange  f2E 85 85 2,400,000 BIE TREELETERSE
Germany GmbH *  Germany EUR2,400,000 REEAL

Retalling of apparel and 57
accessories in Germany
EEME ,I@ZE $ 100 100 42,558,4997% 7T BEEURPEARE
BERE ~(MiE 1) Mainlang China HK$42,558,499 ZBE
Dongguan Chihing Owning a factory
Garments Lid. ~ in Mainland China
{(Note 1}
East Jean Limited * &% 100 100 100,000f& EaBEETERE
Hong Kong BREBI0ETIZEER REBA®

100,000 ordinary Retailing of apparel and

shares of HK$10 each accessories in Taiwan
Giordano (Austrafia) M 79 79 700,0008% ERNEETERE
Pty. Limited * Australia BREEIEECEER REHES

700,000 ordinary Retailing of apparel and

shares of AUD1 each accessories in Australia
Giordano (Japan) BAE 100 100 1,020 EREE EEAEETERE
Limited Japan 50,0008 T2 E@R REHAR

1,020 ordinary shares
of JPY50,000 each

Retailing of apparel and

accessories in Japan
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29. TEM 2R (£

WEARER
Name of
subsidiary

MBI
Place of
incorporation

29. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

BERGZ

EREDE

Effective
percentage of
equity holding

ERITRZHARE
REREMER
lssued and fully paid
share capital

or registered capital

TEEBREEHE
Principal activities
and place of operation

EJRERAT "
Giordano Limited ™

Giordano (M)
Sdn. Bhd.

Giordano (Macau)
Limited *

Giordano Originals
(Singapore) Private
Limited

Giordano (Thai)
Co., Ltd. *

EEMKERAR "
Globat Net Garment
Manufacturing
Limited *

A
Hong Kong

SRADR
Malaysia

A
Macau

LR A RE
Republic of

Singapore

el
Thailand

EiE
Hong Kong

2001 2000
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100

50,0008%
BREBEI00ELZ
Lk

50,000 ordinary shares
of HK$100 each

100,0008&%
SREEISRESS
ZEER

100,000 ordinary shares
of RM1 each

50,0008 %

b2 BEMBEAR
MOPS50,000
represented by 2 quotas

1,900,0028%
SREBEIFMRTZ
TER

1,900,002 ordinary

shares of S$1 each

1,000,0008%
SREEI10RHZEBR
1,000,000 ordinary
shares of THB10 each

REREEVET
gl

2 ordinary shares

of HK$1 each

EEBEERER
DEREREERED
Retailing and distribution of
apparel and accessories

in Hong Kong

E % z«< AA
%%&E%%m
Retaiting of apparel and
accessories in Malaysia

ERFEETERE
REBAR

Retailing of apparel and
accessories in Macau

EFNEEETE
RERESFER
Retailing of appare!
and accessorles

in Singapore

HHEEEETERE
REBAm

Retailing of apparel and
accessories in Thailand

EEFNLEREES
Trading of apparel
products in Hong Kong
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MEARER
Name of
subsidiary

B O | R MR
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29. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES {continued)

BERGRZ

BEXEDR
AL H B Effective
Place of percentage of

incorporation equity holding

CRTR2HAR
BRARZME R
Issued and fuily paid
share capital

or registered capital

TEXBREEHE
Principal activities

and place of operation

REURERRF ™

Gloss Mind Garment

Manufacturing

Company Limited *

SEBRBRAF
Lau, Wong &
Associates

Consultants Limited

PT. Giordano
indonesia *

AR EEK
BERA
(st 2)
Shenzhen Tiger
Garment Ltd. *
(Note 2)

RECEBRAF
Tiger Enterprises
Limited

2001 2000
Eyes 51 51
Hong Kong
N 100 100
Hong Kong
e 40 40
Indonesia
+ 100 100
Mainland China
EiE 100 100

Hong Kong

1,000,0008%
FREEIETZEBR
1,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each

200,000%%
SREE1ETCERR
200,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each

1,500 BREE
1,000,000 2
LER

1,500 ordinary shares
of IDR1,000,000 each

15,100,000 A B#
RMB15,100,000

1,000 BREE
IATZEER
80,000,0008 B A&
IRATZERRERLR

1,000 ordinary shares of

HK$1 each
60,000,000 non-voting
deferred shares of
HK$1 each

EEEUEREESD
Trading of apparel
products in Hong Kong

EEBRHEER
BRRS

Management consultancy
service in Hong Kong

EHREELTERE 59
BEERR :
Retailing of apparel and

accessories in Indonesia

ERBERIREER
BERBERERERR®
Investment helding,
manufacturing and retailing
of apparel and accessories
in Shenzhen, Mainland China

EREAERETR
Investment holding
in Mainland China
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28 TEME AT (£D) 29. PRINCIRPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continuad)

BERGBZ ERTR22ARE
RYES%E REgHERES

MEARRE HMA AL Effective Issued and fully paid IEEERQENE

Name of Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities

subsidiary incorporation equity holding or registered capital and place of operation
2001 2000

REGEER EE 51 51 C2REREEIETZ EEENEYZES

ERQE " Hong Kong TiaR Yarns trading in Hong Kong

Tobo Textile 2 ordinary shares

Limited * of HK$1 each

Walton International ~ FEHE 100 100 102REREE ZELe HERBEEMNE

Ltd. Cayman Islands ZER Licensing of trademarks

102 ordinary shares
of US$1 each

% * BERBAR * subsidiaries held indirectly

fst: Notes:

1. BREE ﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ al—EsgE 1. Dongguan Chihing Garments Ltd. is a wholly-foreign-owned
BERE QT enterprise

2. FIIEBEKBR QB D —EHI 2. Shenzhen Tiger Garment Ltd. is a sino-foreign co-operative joint
EEEE QT venture

30. BKHRBA 30. APPROVAL OF FINANCGIAL STATEMENTS
AEERERRER_-_ZTE_-F The financial statements were approved by the board of

TATHEHREEERB - directors on March 14, 2002,
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ERESE

ARBEREBEBRRER-—ANEFERA
ZH=ZRRARIEZ EEEREE
BFRRAREECAMBLARIZES
TBRAERERBLRE -ETFERE
REREAICREMRRITEZER
B2ENMBENEERT  ZABER
o i = T

RARE_SBE_FE-A-+HB2
BEEFINAESL BRERBATEREER
R R EFTRE IR s 8 ([20028E AR 2
STElD) - 2002 BB 2 BENT ¢

(1) B®
UEBREBHEAEEED SR
BOfEHEREEZAERAL -

(2) eEBAL
() (a) EAEFHRRTES(TH
EEITESERIT - BRI
BIFFITER)  ERH
BECER(THREREX
B =L

(o) EBFEFZEIM[MA

BRAEETEMKERETMH
PR RS R AR R # 2
ERQE &

() BEAEBERNKERTA
2 AR AR SR S AR AR AR R ]
RAIFMBETZAAERZ
BAEA &

(i) (a) EEFERBHAEBH B3
RERTEA A7
REZAREK

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Share options are granted to directors, executives and employees
of the Company and any subsidiaries under the Employee Share
Option Scheme adopted and approved by shareholders on
May 23, 1985. This scheme has been terminated on
January 24, 2002 without prejudice to the rights and benefits of
and attached to those options granted thereunder which are
outstanding as at that date.

At the special general meeting of the Company held on
January 24, 2002, an ordinary resolution was duly passed under
which a new Share Option Scheme (“2002 Option Scheme”) was
adopted and approved by the shareholders. A summary of the
2002 Option Scheme is as follows:

{1) Purpose
As incentives or rewards for the contribution or potential
contribution to the Group from the selected eligible persons.

{2) Eligible persons
() (a) any director or proposed director (whether executive
or non-executive, including any independent non-
executive director), employee or proposed employee
(whether full time or part time) of, or

(b) any individual for the time being seconded to work for,
any member of the Group or any controlling shareholder
or any company controlled by a controlling shareholder;
or

(i any holder of any securities issued by any member of

the Group or any controlling shareholder or any company

controlled by a controlling shareholder; or

(i) (@) any business or joint venture partner, franchisee,

contractor, agent or representative of,

2001 £ E
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R (1)

(2) 8EBALE)
(o) EfIALEEBRHEMASR
ZRUEMBBI SRR
KA - BARE - BENEAMR
i% .

(o) EfMERAMRBHES
(d) ERIEFP =

) FREILEE(RESRE
EE)

TR EBERIAK B AL %R
AR K P AR R 1 2 (27

nE

- L2002 BT EIME - B8
2 H—URZURBALEAEER
ATHREZERIZ EE DT -

(3) MAEB LR
FBETZRHER LR A
143,602,851 ' ISR ELTRE
BAEXREHEITRDZ10% °

(4) BUAERALTTBEER LR
BUEERATEAATZEAA
(EZERHEREEE L)  BE
2002 BB BRI FT Bl AN A THI M E A
BB EEECBRE (BECS
- BT RMRITE Z B
FLATTHER  FHTREBHTZ
RO ERTEEBBARLTBE BT
Binz21% °

2001 annual renort

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

@

@

Eligible persons (continued)

{b) any person or entity that provides research,
development or other technological support or any
advisory, consultancy, professional or other services
to,

{c) any supplier of goods or services to,

(d) any customer of, or

(e) any landiord or tenant (including any sub-tenant) of,

any member of the Group or any controlling shareholder
or a company controlled by a controlling shareholder;

and, for the purposes of the 2002 Option Scheme, shall
include any company controlled by one or more persons
belonging to any of the above classes of eligible persons.

Maximum number of shares

The maximum number of shares available for issue is
143,602,851, representing approximately 10 percent of the
issued share capital of the Company as at the date of this
report.

Maximum entitlement of each eligible person

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued
upon exercise of options granted under the 2002 Option
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
to any eligible person (including cancelled, exercised and
outstanding options), in any 12-month period up to the date
of grant shall not exceed one percent of the shares in issue.
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FERR R A (D)

(8)

©)

7)

8

BRETED

AR R IR B 2002 8 AR ST 8 55X
ZRE - RNESELBARER R
ERLZERBERSXERDFR
BITE  EEBERHERESD
REZ BEEXBREERFER (&
RIEMERT  BRLEREEE
EEFTABETE  mEIRHEZ
BREERTURNEREZBH
it) e

BERHECIEBERE

BREERAVERTDRRER
hEREAHRE=TRN (BEREH
EREER)BEXEHEZEM - B E

TRHEBEFZERES B
1.00F 7T °
HEBRETHEEZEE

TEBRERAETINZERRG
ZEREEBAEERTE - ERR
BEAELRTIMEFTZERSE ¢

() RECRBZBRHKTE: &

iy REAHBIAELELS 2 FH
WmiE -

EEREBNZBREEEEAER
TAEHER RO zEE -

2002 RS Bl > BN
2002 B EHELEELENEE
ZE—E—A_FmMEER-

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

(8)

)

{7)

Time of exercise of option

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of
the 2002 Option Scheme at any time during a period
commencing on such date on or after the date on which the
option is granted as the directors may dstermine in granting
the option and expiring at the close of business on such date
as the directors may determine in granting the option but in
any event shall not exceed ten years from the date of grant
(which is the date of offer of grant if the offer for the grant of
the option is accepted).

Acceptance of offers

An offer for the grant of options must be accepted within 30
days inclusive of the day on which such offer was made. The
amount payable on acceptance of the offer for the grant of
an option is HK$1.00.

Basis of determining the option exercise price

The option price per share payable on the exercise of an
option is to be determined by the directors provided always
that it shall be at least the higher of:

(i} the closing price of the shares on the date of offer; and

(i) the average closing price of the shares for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of offer,

provided that the option exercise price per share shall in no

event be less than the nominal amount of a share.

The remaining life of the 2002 Option Scheme
The 2002 Option Scheme will remain in force until January 24,
2012,

2001 £ | GIOR C:ANO,
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BREZEH MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS

AEER ARFEREZESBERH Following table discloses movements in the Company’s share

RTE: options during the year:
R-BB—F R-BE-—F
—A—H TEERTF EFETE FIFEXX +=ZB=+-—H
ZERE ZERE ZBRE 2R el =¥ g
Options held at Options Options Options Options held at
SERAT January 1, granted exercised lapsed December 31,
Eligible Persons 2001 during year during year during year 2001
B 1,400,000 - 1,400,000 - -
Lau Kwok Kuen, Peter 15,000,000 - - - 15,000,000
5= 10,000,000 - - - 10,000,000
Director
I HkE 800,000 - - - 800,000
o4 Fung Wing Cheong, Charles 300,000 - - - 300,000
g% 300,000 - - - 300,000
Director 300,000 - - - 300,000
EN%Z 468,000 - - - 468,000
Mah Chuck On, Bernard 472,000 - - - 472,000
g 300,000 - - - 300,000
Director 300,000 - - - 300,000
300,000 - - - 300,000
=82 548,000 - - - 548,000
Wong Pak Chuen, Paul - 200,000 - - 200,000
BT '
Director
HEAKMER 130,000 - 130,000 - -
Continuous contract 248,000 - 100,000 148,000 -
employees 1,336,000 - 56,000 52,000 1,228,000
3,120,000 - 320,000 - 2,800,000
1,544,000 - 188,000 - 1,356,000
5,020,000 - 2,608,000 - 2,412,000
300,000 - - - 300,000
300,000 - - - 300,000
300,000 - - - 300,000

% 2007 annual report
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TEE
Exercise BFEH SR TR
price Grant date Vesting period Exercise period
BT (Ara/=) (R/8/4%) (R/a/%)
HKS (MM/DD/YYYY) {(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

2.220 05/25/1993 05/25/1993 — 05/24/1995 05/25/1995 — 05/23/2001
2.600 08/24/1995 08/24/1995 — 02/23/1996 02/24/1996 — 05/28/2005
2.830 05/07/1996 05/07/1996 — 05/06/1999 05/07/1999 — 05/28/2005
2.150 05/30/1995 05/30/1995 — 05/29/1988 05/30/1998 — 05/28/2005
4.480 07/08/2000 07/08/2000 — 07/07/2001 07/08/2001 — 05/28/2005
4.460 07/08/2000 07/08/2000 — 07/07/2002 07/08/2002 — 05/28/2005
4.460 07/08/2000 07/08/2000 — 07/07/2003 07/08/2003 — 05/28/2005
0.878 12/05/1897 12/05/1897 — 12/04/1999 12/05/1999 — 05/28/2005
0.878 12/05/1997 12/05/1997 — 12/04/2000 12/05/2000 — 05/28/2005
4.460 07/08/2000 07/08/2000 — 07/07/2001 07/08/2001 — 05/28/2005
4.460 Q7/08/2000 07/08/2000 — Q7/07/2002 07/08/2002 — 05/28/2005
4.460 07/08/2000 07/08/2000 — 07/07/2003 07/08/2003 — 05/28/2005

| 0.878 12/05/1997 12/05/1997 — 12/04/2000 12/05/2000 — 05/28/2005
3.384 04/26/2001 04/26/2001 — 04/25/2004 04/26/2004 — 05/28/2005
2.220 05/25/1993 05/25/1993 — 05/24/1995 05/25/1995 — 05/23/2001
1.865 09/28/1994 09/28/1994 — 09/27/1997 09/28/1997 — 05/23/2001
2.1580 05/30/1995 05/30/1995 — 05/29/1998 05/30/1998 — 06/28/2005
3.120 03/04/1996 03/04/1996 — 09/03/1996 09/04/1996 — 05/28/2005
0.878 12/05/1997 12/05/1997 — 12/04/1999 12/05/1999 — 05/28/2005
0.878 12/056/1997 12/06/1997 — 12/04/2000 12/056/2000 — 05/28/2005
0.692 02/24/1999 02/24/1999 — 02/23/2000 02/24/2000 — 05/28/2005
0.692 02/24/1999 02/24/1999 — 02/23/2001 02/24/2001 — 05/28/2005
0.692 02/24/1999 02/24/1999 — 02/23/2002 02/24/2002 — 05/28/2005
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: 1. EHERESEENZROKSE 1,

BREZ28 (5D MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
R=-BB-—F R-BE-—-F
—A—8 TEEET FEETE FEEAX +=-HB=+—-H
R ZHERE ZERE ZBRE zHBRE
Options held at Options Options Options Options held at
SERAL January 1, granted exercised lapsed December 39,
Eligible Persons 2001 during vear during year during year 2001
BEEEHNEER 544,000 - 544,000 - -
Continuous contract 544,000 - - 136,000 408,000
employees 240,000 - - - 240,000
240,000 - - - 240,000
240,000 - - - 240,000
240,000 - - - 240,000
240,000 - - - 240,000
1 700,000 - - 300,000 400,000
o 600,000 - - 300,000 300,000
600,000 - - 300,000 300,000
- 4,740,000 - 270,000 4,470,000
- 5,474,000 - - 5,474,000

At Notes:

The closing prices of the shares immediately before the date on which

mT options were granted are as follows:
ZHEERERLBZRBETE
Closing price of share immediately
b5 uul=p:t| Date of Grant before the date of grant
ET
HKS
ZEE-FE-A+H February 7, 2001 4.650
CEE-EMA KA April 28, 2001 , ' 4175
—EE-FNA=1+—8H August 31, 2001 3.850

2. FHIBEELEREBEENSHE 2.
TEZERBRERTERA 2 NE
THERHETESRIAL.225BTR
421887

4 2001 annual report

The weighted average closing prices of the shares immediately before
the dates of exercise are HK$4.225 and HK$4.218 respectively
regarding the options exercised by Mr. Lau Kwok Kuen, Peter and
the Employees Continuous Contract .
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THE
Exercise BF¥HEH B TES

price Grant date Vesting period Exercise period

BT (B/B/%) (B/B/%®) (R/a/%)

HKS (MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)
0.770 03/05/1999 03/05/1999 — 03/04/2001 03/05/2001 — 05/28/2005
0.770 03/05/1999 03/05/1999 — 03/04/2002 03/05/2002 — 05/28/2005
2.320 07/17/1999 07/17/1999 — 07/31/2000 08/01/2000 — 05/28/2005
2.320 07/17/1999 07/17/1999 — 07/31/2001 08/01/2001 — 05/28/2005
2.320 07/17/1999 07/17/1999 — 07/31/2002 08/01/2002 — 05/28/2005
2.320 07/17/1999 07/17/1999 — 07/31/2003 08/01/2003 — 05/28/2005
2.320 07/17/1999 07/17/1999 — 07/31/2004 08/01/2004 — 05/28/2005
4.460 07/08/2000 07/08/2000 — 07/07/2001 07/08/2001 — 05/28/2005
4.4860 07/08/2000 07/08/2000 — 07/07/2002 07/08/2002 — 05/28/2005
4.460 07/08/2000 07/08/2000 — 07/07/2003 07/08/2003 — 05/28/2005
3.728 02/07/2001 02/07/2001 — 02/06/2004 02/07/2004 — 05/28/2005
3.108 08/31/2001 08/31/2001 — 08/30/2003 08/31/2003 — 05/28/2005
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VALUATION OF SHARE OPTIONS

The share options granted are not recognised in the financial
statements until they are exercised. The weighted average fair
value per share option granted during the fiscal year 2001 is
HK$1.78. The weighted average fair value of each option granted
is estimated on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes
option pricing model with the following assumptions:

Risk-free interest rate 4.2 percent to 5.1 percent, being the
approximate yield of 3-year Exchange
Fund Note on the grant date

historical dividends of 15.25 HK cents

to 18.25 HK cents per share

Expected dividend
Expected volatility 53 percent to 66 percent based on
historical volatility

Expected life 3.7 t0 4.3 years

The Black-Scholes option pricing model is developed to estimate
the fair value of publicly traded options that have no vesting
restrictions and are fully transferable. In addition, such option
pricing model requires input of highly subjective assumptions,
including the expected stock price volatility. Any changes in the
subjective input assumptions may materially affect the estimation
of the fair value of an option.
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of
Giordano International Limited (the “Company”) will be held at
5th Floor, Tin On Industrial Building, 777-779 Cheung Sha Wan
Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong on Thursday, April 25, 2002 at
11:00 a.m. for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the audited financial statements and
the reports of the directors and auditors for the year ended
December 31, 2001.

2. To declare a final dividend for the year ended December 31,
2001.

3. To declare a special dividend for the year ended December 31,
2001.

4. To re-elect retiring directors.

5. To re-appoint the auditors and to authorize the directors to
fix their remuneration.

6. As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass,
with or without modifications, the following resolutions as

Ordinary Resolutions and Special Resolution:

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

(1) "THAT:

{A) ageneral mandate be and is hereby unconditionally given
to the directors of the Company during the Relevant
Period to issue, allot or otherwise deal with additional
shares in the capital of the Company and to make or
grant offers, agreements and options which might require
the exercise of such power, subject to the following
conditions:

(@) such mandate shall not extend beyond the Relevant
Period save that the directors of the Company may
during the Relevant Period make or grant offers,
agreements and opticns which might require the

exercise of such powers at any time during or after

the end of the Relevant Period; and
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(k)

the aggregate nominal amount of shares in the capital
of the Company which may be allotted, issued or
otherwise dealt with by the directors of the Company
pursuant to such mandate, otherwise than pursuant
to (aa) a Rights Issue; or (bb) the exercise of rights
of subscription or conversion under the terms of any
warrants or other securities issued by the Company
carrying a right to subscribe for or purchase shares
of the Company; or (cc) the exercise of any option
under any share option scheme of the Company
adopted by its shareholders for the grant or issue to
employees of the Company and/or any of its
subsidiaries of options to subscribe for or rights to
acquire shares of the Company; or (dd) any scrip
dividend or other similar scheme implemented in
accordance with the Bye-Laws of the Company, shall
not exceed 20 percent of the aggregate nominal
amount of the share capital of the Company in issue
at the date of passing this Resolution; and

(B) for the purpose of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of

this Resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

HRRS -

@) AR TEEEREEARS (a) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of
& the Company;

(o) KEBALFHEHERER (b) the expiration of the period within which the next
RZEBRERREIEER annual general meeting of the Company is required
TREEFRBFAEZHRE by its Bye-Laws or any applicable laws of Bermuda
WZE R to be held: and

) RRFREPBRREAEG LB (c) the revocation or variation of the authority given under

BERRERBERIEIAR
REEMGET2EE -

==
>

2 2001 annual repart

this Resolution by an ordinary resolution of the
sharenholders of the Company in general meeting.
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“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a period
fixed by the directors of the Company to holders of shares
on its Register of Members on a fixed record date in
proportion to their holdings of shares (subject to such
exclusions or other arrangements as the directors of the
Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation
to fractional entitlements or having regard to any
restrictions or obligations under the laws of or the
reguirements of any recognized regulatory body or stock
exchange in any territory outside Hong Kong).”

“THAT:

(A) a general mandate be and is hereby unconditionally given

to the directors of the Company during the Relevant
Period to exercise all powers of the Company to purchase
shares in the capital of the Company subject to the
following conditioﬁs:

(a) the exercise of all powers pursuant to such mandate
shalil be subject to and in accordance with all
applicable laws and the requirements of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited or of any other
applicable stock exchange; and

(b) the aggregate nominal amount of shares in the share
capital of the Company which may be purchased
pursuant to such mandate shall not exceed
10 percent of the aggregate nominal amount of the
share capital of the Company in issue at the date of
passing this Resolution; and

2001 F I |-
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B) BRARBEME ¢ (B) for the purpose of this Resolution:
[EEAFEIDERRZRER “Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of
BZARETIZFBLEZ this Resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

R -
@ FRATEEREBRERZ (a) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of
HER the Company;
(o) ERALEIMANEREDR (b) the expiration of the pericd within which the next
R ERRENATEEH annual general meeting of the Company is reguired
TREREREFAE ZHR by its Bye-Laws or any applicable laws of Bermuda
EmzA Rk to be held; and
1
| () AAFIRENRIEEAETLE (c) the revocation or variation of the authority given under
BEBRERRSENEEA this Resolution by an ordinary resolution of the
RERMETZIRE - | shareholders of the Company in general meeting.”

(3) BB EBELARNEZSREDRE (3) “THAT the general mandate granted to the directors of the

ARXEBERNFES(N)BRERET Company pursuant to the authority given in the resolution

102 EEHSE (RZREEZES) S set out in item 6(1) in the notice convening this meeting to
11 BRBNEEARRZEMNRD issue, allot or otherwise deal with additional shares of the

1‘ ZTREBEER  BEREBEZE-MR Company during the Relevant Period (as defined in that
; RAER T RBERERBZALF Resolution) be and is hereby extended by the addition to the
B EEAREIEN  MIMESHA aggregate nominal amount of shares in the capital of the
AREEETEAREEOMED Company which may be issued, allotted or otherwise dealt

2R EEBE - HRIGIET AT with pursuant to such general mandate of an amount

: BAQNRRBREAEREEER representing the aggregate nominal amount of shares in the
| TRRAHEETEZ10% - | capital of the Company purchased by the directors of the
: Company pursuant to their exercise of the powers of the
Company to purchase such shares, provided that such

amount shall not exceed 10 percent of the aggregate nominal
amount of the share capital of the Company in issue at the
date of passing this Resolution.”
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SPECIAL RESOLUTION

(4) “THAT the Bye-Laws of the Company be amended as follows:

(A)

)

By adding the following definition immediately before the
definition of “appointed newspaper” in Bye-Law 1(A):

“i

address” shall have the ordinary meaning given to it
and shall include any facsimile number, electronic number
or address or website used for the purposes of any
communication pursuant to these Bye-Laws;”

By deleting the existing paragraphs (i) and (iii) of the
existing definition of “associates” in Bye-Law 1(A) and
substituting therefor the following new paragraphs (i) and

(ii):

“(iy his spouse and any child or step-child under the age
of 18 years of the Director or his spouse (“family
interests”);”

“(iil) any company in the equity capital of which he and/
or his family interests taken together are directly or
indirectly interested so as to exercise or control the
exercise of 30 per cent. (or such amount as may
from time to time be specified in the rules, regulations
or codes of the stock exchange or other securities
regulatory body in the Relevant Territory as being the
level for triggering a mandatory general offer) or more
of the voting power at general meetings, or to control
the composition of a majority of the board of directors
and any other company which is its subsidiary or
holding company or a fellow subsidiary of any such

holding company;”

By adding the following definition immediately after the
definition of “dividend” in Bye-Law 1(A):

““electronic” shall have the meaning given to it in the
Electronic Transactions Act 1999 of Bermuda as may be
amended from time to time;”

|
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By deleting the existing definition of “writing” or “printing”

in Bye-Law 1(A) and substituting therefor the following

new definition:

writing” or “printing” shall include writing, printing,

lithography, photography, typewriting and every other
mode of representing words or figures in a legible form,
and for the aveoidance of doubt, shall include facsimile
transmission message, and, if the Board shall in its
absolute discretion determine for any purpose or
purposes under these Bye-Laws and subject to such
terms and conditions as the Board may determine,
electronic record or communication.”

By deleting the existing Bye-Law 6(D) and substituting
therefor the following new Bye-Law:

“6(D) Subject, where applicable, to the rules of the Stock
Exchange or any other relevant regulatory authority
from time to time the Company may in accordance
with a share option scheme approved by the
shareholders in general meeting provide money on
such terms as the Board thinks fit for the
acquisition of fully or partly paid shares in the
Company or its holding company. For the purposes
of this Bye-Law, a share option scheme is a
scheme for encouraging or facilitating the holding
of shares or debentures in the Company by or for
the benefit of eligible persons including bona fide
emplioyees or former employees (including,
notwithstanding Section 96 of the Companies Act,
any such bona fide employee or former employee
who is or was also a director) of, inter alia, the
Company, a subsidiary of the Company or holding
company or a subsidiary of the Company’s holding

company.”
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(F) By deleting the existing Bye-Law 39 and substituting

therefor the following new Bye-Law:

“39.

The Board may, in its absclute discretion, and
without assigning any reason, refuse to register a
transfer of any share (not being a fully paid up
share) to a person of whom it does not approve or
any share issued under any share option scheme
for eligible persons includmg employees upon
which a restriction on transfer imposed thereby still
subsists, and it may also refuse to register a
transfer of any share (whether fully paid up or not)
to more than four joint holders or a transfer of any
shares (not being a fully paid up share) on which
the Company has a lien.”

(G) By deleting the existing Bye-Law 165 and substituting

therefor the following new Bye-Law:

“165. Any notice or document to be given or issued by

the Company to a shareholder (including any
“corporate communication” within the meaning
ascribed thereto under the rules of the Stock
Exchange), shall be in writing, and may be served

by the Company on any shareholder:

(i) personally or by sending it through the post in
a prepaid envelope or wrapper addressed to
such shareholder at his registered address as
appearing in the register; or

(i} by delivering or leaving it at such registered

address as aforesaid; or

(i) by advertisement in the Newspapers; or

(iv) by transmitting it to any facsimile number
supplied by such shareholder to the Company

for the giving of notices and documents to
him; or
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(v} by transmitting it to such electronic number
or address or website supplied by such
shareholder to the Company for the giving of
notices and documents to him, provided that
the Company has obtained prior written
confirmation from such shareholder that such
shareholder wishes to receive or otherwise
have made available to him notices and
documents to be given or issued to him by
the Company by such electronic means; or

(vi) by placing it on the Company’s website and
serving a notice to a shareholder stating that
the notice or other document is available on
the Company’s website (g "notice of
availability”), provided that the Company has
obtained prior written confirmation from such
shareholder that such sharehoider wishes to
receive or otherwise have made available to
him notices and documents to be given or
issued to him by the Company by placing them
on the Company’s website and that the
notice of availability may be served on a
shargholder by any of the means set out in
this Bye-Law 165.

In the case of joint holders of a share, service or
delivery of any notice or other document on or to
the joint holder whose name stands first in the
register shall for all purposes be deemed a
sufficient service on or deliver to all the joint
holders. Any such notice or other document may
be served or delivered by the Company by
reference to the register as it stands at any time
not more than fifteen days before the date of
service or delivery. No change in the register after
that time shall invalidate that service or dslivery.
For the avoidance of doubt, any documents
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evidencing titles to securities (including share
certificates) to be given or issued by the Company
to a shareholder may only be served by the
Company on any shareholder by the means of (i)
or (ii) set out above.”

(H) EREIREQTIMBIE165H - i1
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(H) By adding the following new Bye-Law 165A immediately
after Bye-Law 165;

[165A. () FRIFEEEXRTHRER “165A. (i) Any notice or document required to be sant

RBEHARBEAAER
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RS EHRERE
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to or served upon the Company, or upon
any officer of the Company, may be sent or
served by leaving the same or sending it
through the post in a prepaid envelope or

REIHEBBUHAR wrapper addressed to the Company or to
B EE M ik sR 48 E i such officer at the Registered Office or the
gk e Head Office.

(i) EFEATHEENE

(i)  The Board may from time to time specify the

FHANERARFRE form and manner in which a notice may be
ERANERNEA given to the Company by electronic means, 107
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including one or more addresses for the
receipt of an electronic communication, and
may prescribe such procedures as they think
fit for verifying the authenticity or integrity of
any such electronic communication. A notice
may be given to the Company by electronic
means only if it is given in accordance with

BFAARMALTER the requirements specified by the Board.”
B - | |
() MERIREEATIABIFE 166 I (I By deleting the existing Bye-Law 166 and substituting

B T ET D B 4RI AR therefor the following new Bye-Law: |

66 EFRABRERAREAALETEER

“166. Any shareholder who has not given an express
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positive confirmation in writing to the Company to
receive or otherwise have made available to him
notices and documents to be given or issued to
him by the Company by means of Bye-Law 165
(iv), (v) or (vi) and whose registered address is
outside the Relevant Territory may notify the
Company in writing of an address in the Relevant
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Territory which for the purpose of service or delivery

of notice or other document by post shall be

deemed to be his registered address. Where the

registered address of the shareholder is outside

the Relevant Territory, notice or any other

document, if served or delivered through the post,

shall be sent by prepaid airmall letter.”

{(J) By deleting the existing Bye-Law 167 and substituting

therefor the following new Bye-Law:

“167. Any notice or other document:

(i

if sent by post shall be deemed to have been
served or delivered on the day following that
on which the envelope or wrapper containing
the same is put into a post office situated
within the Relevant Territory and in proving
such service it shall be sufficient to prove that
the envelope or wrapper containing the notice
or other document was properly prepaid,
addressed and put into such post office and a
certificate in writing signed by the Secretary
or other person appointed by the Board that
the envelope or wrapper containing the notice
or other document was so addressed and put
into such post office shall be conclusive
evidence thereof;
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(i

(il

if sent by electronic means, shall be deemed
to be served or delivered on the expiration of
twenty-four (24) hours after the transmission
is sent unless a written notice of undelivery or
written notice of similar nature is returned to
the person who has effected such
transmission through any relevant system
within twenty-four (24) hours from despatch,
in which case such notice or document shall
be sent to the person by post provided that
the date of deemed service or delivery shall
be twenty-four (24) hours from the despatch
of the original electronic communication. A
notice or document placed on the Company’s
website shall be deemed given by the
Company to a shareholder from whom the
Company has obtained written confirmation
referred to in paragraph (vi) of Bye-Law 165
on the day on which a notice of availability is

deemed served on such shareholder; and

if ser\(ed or delivered in any other manner
contemplated by these Bye-Laws, shall be
deemed to have been served or delivered at
the time of personal service or delivery or, as
the case may be, at the time of the relevant
despatch, transmission or publication; and in
proving such service or delivery a certificate
in writing signed by the Secretary or other
officer of the Company or other person
appointed by the Board as to the fact and time
of such service, delivery, despatch,
transmission or publication shall be conclusive
evidence thereof.”
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RSN ETE S o therefor the following new Bye-Law:

[170. TIRB RN HEEZBE “170. Any notice or other document or dalivered to any
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shareholder in pursuance of these presents, shall
notwithstanding that such shareholder be then
deceased or bankrupt and whether or not the
Company has notice of his death or bankruptcy,
be deemed to have been duly served or delivered

EEMATHEBEEEEMA In respect of any registered shares whether held
TEEMREZREMK A solely or jointly with other persons by such

HAASBERAARLIE
NRESER - MAARF
ME @ Bl ERERER
AR BSHEMNMAFD
RORESELAHBEERE
ARBEARTERRES
ZFRBEALT(RE) - 1]

shareholder until some other person be registered
in his stead as the holder or joint holder thereof,
and such service or delivery shall for all purposes
of these presents be deemed a sufficient service
or delivery of such notice or other document on
his personal representatives and all persons (if any)

"y

jointly interested with him in any such shares.

REEEG By Order of the Board
RBH LEUNG SZE MAN, ALICE
DEIHE Company Secretary

ZZE-_F=R+"B

Hong Kong, March 16, 2002
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Notes:

M

(&)

A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the mesting convened
by the above notice is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to
attend and, on a poll, vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a
shareholder of the Company.

To be valid, a form of proxy together with the power of attorney or
other authority (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially certified
copy of that power of attorney or authority must be deposited at the
Company’s branch share registrars in Hong Kong, Abacus Share
Registrars Limited, at 5th Floor, Wing On Centre, 111 Connaught
Road Central, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time
appcinted for holding the meeting and any adjourned meeting.

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from April 22,
2002 to April 25, 2002, both days inclusive, during which period no
transfer of shares will be registered. In order to qualify for the final
and special dividends, (which will be payable on or about May 186,
2002) to be approved at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting,
all transfers documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share
registrars in Hong Kong, Abacus Share Registrars Limited, at
5th Floor, Wing On Centre, 111 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong
for registration not later than 4:00 p.m. on April 12, 2002.

Shareholders are recommended to read the Appendix — Explanatory
Statement to the Annual Report which contains important information
concerning the ordinary resolution and the special resolution
respectively sef out in items 6(2) and 6(4) in the above notice.

Concerning the ordinary resolutions set out in items 6(1) and 6(3) in
the above notice, the purpose of the general mandate to be conferred
on the directors of the Company is to enable them to issue shares
up to a specified number without having to first obtain the consent
of shareholders in general meeting. The need for such an issue of
shares could, for example, arise in the context of a transaction (such
as an acquisition) which has to be completed speedily. The directors
believe that it is in the interest of the Company If such a general
mandate is granted to them. The directors wish to state that they
presently do not have any immediate plans to issue any new shares
in the Company.

2001 53 | GIOREE




112

o — B OB X A

Appendix — Explanatcry Statement

BEBEXZHERRFH THEHNAE
BMTRE HAZEMAZENETTERT
/B85 - LHERTHETRHE THEEHF
THAABTMELXREAFEZEAETRSIH
ZERIREAEE BT -

) BERGEE

ATEAXHDIRETEHARS

FMERAR (BRI ESHLT
REITETRBIDREERR - &
BER_FTTE_FEMNA-_+HHAH
BT ARRBRREFAE LIRS
B -RENBRBFASHEANE
BRIAZEEREAR  UMETARA
Exe([EEg)) RUERENS
BFHERENBEEZARATE
BREFAGAEERRERANT
RZBREHER - EETERQF
27 WEEARFDBITIEH
BB ATEREECGETLL
B (TR7)) & TRBRRAER
BREEXRQTDEHITREZI0%
(MO RED -

(A) BRBEIROCEE
BREFENTERRAIZE
71 FESENELIROK
ETBRBEBERNEERE
ERBEH  ARQFD BT
Brz10% - R-ZBET &
ZEZ+=EB - ESAER
FiEEa TR ([&ERITH
H]) AR DBITRHEE
#1,436,256,5180% « #ik -
EETERERMEE BIEE
BERGOEERZRALBS -
RARARDBITRHEE 2
10%) - AIEALRIBER,
143,625,651k% »

ED‘AN‘O:»% 2001 annual report

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for
the contents of the following information, makes no representation as to
its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability
whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the
whole or any part of the contents of the following information.

() SHARE REPURCHASE MANDATE

The following is the Explanatory Statement required to be
sent to shareholders under the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
{("Stock Exchange”) (“Listing Rules”) relating to the ordinary
resolution set out in item 6(2) in the notice of annual general
meeting (“Notice of AGM”) to be proposed at the annual
general meeting of the Company to be held on April 25, 2002
to approve a general and unconditional mandate to be given
to directors of the Company (“Directors”) to exercise the
powers of the Company to repurchase, at any time until the
next annual general meeting of the Company or such earlier
period as stated in the ordinary resolution, the issued and
fully paid-up shares of HK$0.05 each in the capital of the
Company (“Shares”) representing up to a maximum of 10
percent of the issued share capital of the Company at the
date of the resolution (“Share Repurchase Mandate”).

{A) Proposed Share Repurchase Mandate

It is proposed that the Directors may exercise the powers
of the Company to repurchase up to 10 percent of the
Shares in issue as at the date of the passing of the
resolution to approve the granting to the Directors the
Share Repurchase Mandate. As at March 22, 2002, being
the latest practicable date prior to the printing of this
annual report (the "Latest Practicable Date”), the number
of Shares in issue was 1,436,256,518 Shares.
Accordingly, the exercise of the Share Repurchase
Mandate in full (being the repurchase of 10 percent of
the Shares in issue as at the date of the passing of the
resolution to approve the Share Repurchase Mandate)
would enable the Company to repurchase 143,625,651
Shares.
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(B)

©)

Reasons for Repurchases

The Directors believe that it is in the best interests of the
Company and its shareholders for the Directors to have
a general authority from shareholders of the Company
to repurchase Shares in the market. A repurchase of
Shares may, depending on market conditions and funding
arrangements at the time, lead to an enhancement of
the net asset value of the Company and/or its earnings
per Share and will only be made when the Directors
believe that such repurchase will be to the benefit of the
Company.

Funding of Repurchases

Repurchases must be funded out of funds legally available
for such purpose in accordance with the laws of Bermuda
and the Memorandum of Assaociation and the Bye-Laws
of the Company. The Directors propose that repurchases
of Shares under the Share Repurchase Mandate would
be financed from the Company’s internal resources or
existing banking facilities.

Whilst the Share Repurchase Mandate, if exercised in
full, may have a material adverse impact on the working
capital or gearing position of the Company, as compared
with the position disclosed in the Company’s audited
financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2001, the Directors expect to exercise such mandate if
and to such extent only as they are satisfied that the
exercise thereof will not have such a material adverse
impact.
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(D} Share Prices
The highest and lowest prices at which Shares have
traded on the Stock Exchange in each of the previous

twelve months were as follows:

(®)

BE =4:

Highest Lowest

BT BT

HK$ HK$

—EE-F=H March 2001 4.700 3.625
—ZT—FMA April 2001 4.450 3.600
—ZTE—F1H May 2001 4.875 4.050
—EE—FX June 2001 4.500 3.975
—EE—F+A July 2001 4.475 3.800
2T —FNA August 2001 4.500 3.750
—EE—FNA September 2001 3.875 2.825
—Z2E—F+A October 2001 3.825 3.075
—EE-F+—A8 November 2001 4.025 3.125
114 —EE-%#+_-f December 2001 3.700 3.275
—EE-_&—-R January 2002 3.925 3.350
BT -_F_A February 2002 4,200 3.475
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(B

General Information

There are no Directors or (to the best of the knowledge
of the Directors, having made all reasonable enquiries)
any associates of Directors who have a present intention
to sell Shares to the Company in the event that the Share
Repurchase Mandate is granted by shareholders.

The Directors have undertaken to the Stock Exchange
to exercise the powers of the Company to make
repurchases pursuant to the Share Repurchase Mandate
in accordance with the Listing Rules, the laws of Bermuda
and the Memorandum of Association and Bye-Laws of
the Company.



Mr # — 5 B/ X #F
Appendix — Explanatory Statement

RE&ITES  ARFRE
Er(BREER) EFIE16(1)14
RERBZERZMAZH
BEEARFDBITRAI0% K
L ERRZRRET

KRR
Shareholder

As at the Latest Practicable Date, according to the
register kept by the Company under Section 16(1) of the
Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance, the
shareholder who was interested in 10 percent or more
of the issued share capital of the Company was as

follows:

HERTREFGS X
REEE Percentage of

No. of Shares issued share capital

Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Limited

148,107,000 10.31%

BREZFRERWESIREE
ERDRERBITEEED
8| Aberdeen Asset Management
Asia Limited 2 #5ix 8 (38 B %5
BRERETE) B NEARDQA
ERERLPZBETRADN
11.46% - EEUXTREWNE
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REEAITEHSAARERR
ARRITEBEERERD ©

Based on the above shareholding and in the event that
the Directors exercised in full the power to repurchase
Shares under the Share Repurchase Mandate, then (if
the present shareholding otherwise remained the same)
the shareholding of Aberdeen Asset Management Asia
Limited would be increased to approximately 11.46
percent of the reduced issued share capital of the
Company. The Directors are not aware of any
conseqguences which would arise under the Hong Kong
Code on Takeovers and Mergers as a consequence of
any repurchases by the Company of the Shares.

No connected persons of the Company (as defined in
the Listing Rules) have notified the Company of a present
intention to sell Shares to the Cocmpany and no such
persons have undertaken not to sell any such Shares to
the Company in the event that the Share Repurchase
Mandate is granted by shareholders.

During the six months prior to the Latest Practicable Date,
the Company had not repurchased any Shares.
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(1) AMENDMENTS TO THE BYE-LAWS OF THE

COMPANY

Due to the amendments to Listing Rules with effect from
February 15, 2002, listed companies are allowed to send
corporate communications, principally interim and annual
reports, listing documents, circulars and notice of meetings,
to shareholders through electronic means, subject to listed
companies’ amendments of the articles or equivalent
document. In order to enable the Company to despatch its
corporate communications using electronic means in future,
the Directors of the Company proposed to amend the Bye-
Laws of the Company in this respect together with certain
updates of the Bye-Laws of the Company in the manner set
out in the special resolution under item 6(4) of the Notice of
AGM.
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